At JwALUIN

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIC"]

LAFCo

ENO WA WAIEDCED AVICRINIC, O anns .y p———

AGENDA
Thursday, February 8, 2018 9:00 A. M.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS
44 NORTH SAN JOAQUIN STREET, 6" FLOO™
STt °KTON, CALIFORNIA

* * * *

Call to Order

Announce Date and Time of Meeting for the Record
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Recognition of Service for < ommissioner Bob Elliott.

CONSLNT ITEMS

1. MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 14, 2017
(Action by All Members)
Approve Summary Minutes of the regular meeting.

2. OUT-OF-AGENCY SERVICE REQUEST
(Action by Regu’ - Members)
Request from the City of Stockton to provide out-of-agency sewer service outside
the City boundary under Government Code §56133 to 621 S. Anteros Avenue,
Stockton.

PUBLIC HEARING

3. DISSOLUTION OF INACTIVE COUNTY SERVICE AREAS (LAFC 24-17)
(Action by Regular Members)
Request from Public Works . dissolve six inactive County Services Areas (CSA).
CSA 7, CSA 10.CS " 19, CSA 34, CSA 39, and CSA 40.

4. AMENDMEN™ ") THE CITY OF MANTECA SPHERE OF INFLUENCE
(LAFC 01-18)

PHONE 209-468-3198 FAX 209-468-3199 E-MAIL jglaser@sjgov.org Y B SITt



(Action by Regular Members)
Request to amend the Sphere of Influence to the City of Manteca.

5. GRIFFIN PARK REORGANIZATION TO THE CITY OF MANTECA

(LAFC 26-15)
(Action by Regular Members)

Request to annex approximately 344 acres to the City of Manteca with concurrent
detachment from the San Joaquin County Resource Conservation District and

Lathrop-Manteca Fire District.

ACTION ITEMS

6. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR
Election of Chair and Vice-Chair to serve during the 2018 calendar year.

7. DRAFT MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW (MSR) FOR SELECTED SAN
JOAQUIN COUNTY RECLAMATION DISTRICTS

(Action by Regular Members)
The Commission will review and discuss the MSR report for 22 Reclamation

Districts.

SPECIAL MATTERS

8. COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2018
Meeting dates for the 2018 calendar year

9. MID-FISCAL YEAR BUDGET REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENTS

10. Persons wishing to address the Commission on matters not otherwise on the
agenda

EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMENTS

11. Comments from the Executive Officer

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

12. Comments, Reports, or Questions from the LAFCO Commissioners

CLOSED SESSION

PHONE 209-468-3198 FAX 209-468-3199 E-MAIL jglaser@sjgov.org WEB SITE www.sjgov.org/lafco




13. Open Session Disclosure Regarding Closed Session Items pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.7

14, CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(a)
Name of Case: Pacific Gas and Electric v. San Joaquin LAFCo and
South San Joaquin Irrigation District (San Joaquin County Superior
Court Case No. 39-2015-00321743-CU-JR-STK)

15. Open Session Report on Closed Session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.1

ADJOURNMENT

PHONE 209-468-3198 FAX 209-468-3199 E-MAIL jglaser@sjgov.org WEB SITE www.sigov.orgflafco




SAN JUAUUIN
" OCAL A( NCY FORMATION COMMISSION AG NDAIT"M NO. 1

LAFCo

SUMMARY MINUTES
December 14, 2017

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS
44 NORTH SAN JOAQUIN STREET, 6™ FLOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

Chairman Doug Kuehne called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

MEME RS PRLSENT: Commissioners Elliott, Fox, Johnson, Villapudua and
Chairman Kuehne

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

ALTERNATE MEMBERS  Comimnissioners Manne and Patti

PRESENT:

ALTERNATE MEMBERS  Commission Andrade

ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: James Glaser, Executive Officer; Rod Attebery, Legal

Coun |[; and Mitz1 Stites, Commission Clerk

CONSENT ITEMS

Commi ioner Elliott requested a correction be made on Resolution 1374 to ref’ :t the
address of the prc  zrty that is requesting sewer connection to the City of Manteca.

A motion was made by Commissioner Johnson, and seconded by Commissioner
Villapudua to approve t*  Consent Calendar,

The ~otion for approval of the Summary Minutes of August 10, 2017 meeting was
passed by a unanimous vote of the Commission.

The motion for approval for the out-of-agency service requests to -~ perties loc:  d at
1656 Rhode Island Avenue, 2708 Florida Avenue, 3526 Utah Avenue, 5344 Hobart



Avenue, 740 S. Los Angeles Avenue, and 5303 E. Washington Avenue, Stockton and
1751 S. Main Street in Manteca as amended was passed by a unanimous vote of the
voting members of the Commission.

Commission Tom Patti arrived at 9:10 a.m.

PUBLIC HEARING

4. COLLEGE PARK SHEA HOMES REORGANIZATION TO MOUNTAIN
HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (I.LAFC 16-17}
(Action by Regular Members)

Request to annex 33.87 acres to the Mountain House Community Services
District with concurrent detachment from the Tracy Rural Fire Protection District
and San Joaquin County Resource Conservation District.

Mr. James Glaser, Executive Officer, presented a PowerPoint of the request from
Mountain House Community Services District (MHCSD) to annex property located
between College Park North Area A and Area B. This parcel is within the MHCSD
Specific Plan 11T and the Sphere of Influence. Parcel will detach from Tracy Rural Fire
Protection District and SJ County Resource Conservation District.

MHCSD was created by the Board of Supervisors in 1994 and in 2008 it became an
independent district governed by an elected Board of Directors. Mountain House is a
Master Planned Community designed to provide a balance of housing and employment
opportunities for a population of 44,000 residents at build out. Public facilities, services,
and financing plans are designed in consideration of the SOI boundary. Not all areas
within the Master Plan and Sphere of Influence have been annexed to MHCSD although
specific plans have been adopted. Annexation to MHCSD would occur as property
owners complete infrastructure designs and are ready for construction.

Tracy Rural sent a letter requesting deferred action on annexation until the JPA between
City of Tracy and Tracy Rural 1s finalized as it will impact MHCSD annexations.

Tax and Revenue Code Section 99 allows for the transfer of property taxes to a local
agency whose service responsibility will be altered. The County establishes terms of
agreement. The terms were established by the Amended and Restated Public Services
Allocation agreement by and between the County and MHCSD. The property tax
allocation will be transferred from Tracy Rural to MHCSD/County upon annexation.

Property Tax allocation has been verified by the County Auditor. Tracy Rural will lose
$429.85 annually in property tax revenues and assessments. Tracy Rural has not
demonstrated that the loss of revenue will negatively impact the District’s ability to
provide service.

Commissioner Johnson requested clarification as on whether the annual property tax of
$429.85, is the total amount or per acre.

Mr. Glaser, Executive Office, stated that it is the total amount for all 32.87 acres.



Chairman Kuehne requested background information on the MHCSD fire station.

Ed Pattison, General Manager, MHCSD, gave a brief history of the fire station.
TriMark, and MHCSD agreed that TriMark would build the Fire Station and Tracy
Rural would provide the service and would take ownership of the station. In early 2015,
French Camp McKinley Fire District took over fire service. Because of that change,
MHCSD had to pay Tracy Rural for the fire station. The fire station is now owned by
MHCSD.

Mr. Glaser, Executive Officer, stated that Section 6 was added to the Resolution which
directs the Executive Officer to withhold filing of the Certificate of Completion until the
Executive Officer receives an executed “annexation fee” resolution from Mountain
House Community Services District (MHCSD).

Staff recommended that the Commission approve the College Park Shea Homes
Reorganization to MHCSD,

Chairman Kuehne opened the floor to public comments.

No one came forward.

Chairman Kuehne closed the floor to public comments.

Chairman Kuehne opened up the floor for Commissioner Comments.

Commissioners had no further comments.

A motion was made by Commissioner Elliott and second by Commissioner Villapudua
to approve College Park Shea Homes Reorganization to Mountain House Community
Service District with concurrent detachment from the San Joaquin County Resource
Conservation District and the Tracy Rural Fire Protection District.

The motion passed by a unanimous vote of the voting members of the Commission.

CORRESPONDENCE

5. Written communication received from Martin Harris, Terra Land Group, dated
October 31, 2017

Mr. Glaser informed the Commission that the project that Mr. Harris is writing about is
the pending Griffin Park project. It may be coming to the Commission in February 2018.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

6. Persons wishing to address the Commission on matters not otherwise on the agenda.

No one came forward.



EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMENTS

7. Comments from the Executive Officer

James Glaser, Executive Officer announced there would not be a Commission meeting in
January. In February, the Commission will need to elect a new Chair and Vice-Chair, and
there will be a Municipal Service Review(MSR) and Sphere of Influence (SOI) Report
regarding 22 Reclamation Districts. In order to dedicate time to this report in February, the
Commission can expect this 400 + page report sometime in January to review. The City of
Manteca will have an amendment to their SOI, a dissolution of approximately six County
Service Areas, and possibly Griffin Park Annexation will go before the Commission in
February.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

8. Comments, Reports, or Questions from the LAFCo Commissioners
Commissioners Johnson, Patti and Chairman Kuehne gave a recap on the CALAFCO

Conference that they attended in San Diego. Commissioner Elliott wished everyone a
Merry Christmas.

CIL.OSED SESSION

9. Open Session Disclosure Regarding Closed Session [tems pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.7

10. CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(a)
Name of Case: Pacific Gas and Electric v. San Joaquin LAFCo and
South San Joaquin Irrigation District (San Joaquin County Superior
Court Case No. STK-CV-UJR- 2015-2016)

11. Open Session Report on Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.1

The Commission went into Closed Session at 9:35 a.m. and reconvened at 10:30 a.m.
There was no reportable action.

The meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.



SAN JOAQUIN

LOCAL AGEN"Y FORMATION COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
LAFCo
ANa W WHRFRFEFR AVENIIF QLIHTE A20 QTACKTAN CA OEIN2

EXECUTIVE OFF"_ER’S REPORT
February 8, 2018
TO: LAFCo Commissioners
FROM: James E. Glaser, Executive Officer
SUBJ™”™  CITY OF STOCKTON OUT-OF-AGENCY SERVICE REQUESTS

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission approve the request from the City of Stockton to
provide out-of-agency sewer service under the Government Code §56133 to property
located at 621 S. Anteros Avenue, Stockton.

Background

Government Code Section §56133 st: * s that the Com  ssion may authorize a city or
special disti” t to provide new or extended servi s outside its jurisdictional boundaries but
within its sphere of influence in anticipation of a later change of organization and that prior
to providing new or extended service, the city or district must first receive approval from
LAFCo. .he Commission adopted a policy that conditions their approval for out-of-2~=ncy
service requiring the recordation of an agreement with the Iz lowner consenting to
annexation of their property when annexation becomes feasible.

The City of Stockton submitted a request for approval to extend sanitary sewer service to a
single family residences outside the city limits but within the City’s sphere of influence. A
vicinity map is attached showing the location of the out-of-agency request. Connection to
City sewer lines are available to the property and the property owner has paid the
appropriate connection fees to the City. The reque  for out-of-agency service is in
compliance with the Government Code §56133 and Commission policies. Staff

recomm ds approval of the attached Resolution 1375 approving out-of-agency services.

Attachment: Resolution No. 1375
Vicinity Map



Resolution No. 1375

BEFORE THE SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION APPROVING AN OUT-OF-AGENCY SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE FROM THE CITY OF STOCKTON TO 621 S. ANTEROS AVENUE,
STOCKTON.
WHEREAS, the above-reference requests have been filed with the Executive
Officer of the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission pursuant to §56133 of
the California Government Code.

NOW THEREFORE, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. Said out-of-agency service request is hereby approved.
Section 2. The proposal is found to be Categorically Exempt from CEQA.
Section 3. The proposal is subject to the following conditions:
a. Pror to connection to the city sewer or water, the City of Stockton shall
record a covenant and agreement with the property owners to annex to the

City of Stockton in a form acceptable to the Executive Officer.

b. This approval and conditions apply to current and future property owners.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of February, by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Chairman
San Joaquin Local Agency
Formation Commission
Res. No. 1375

02-08-18



. S. Anteros Avenue

€

Sraaven

\ #

vty prake







or claims. Upon review, DPW determined that the CSAs proposed for dissolution have been inactive
since their formation, have not collected any fees or revenues from the constituents within the CSA
boundaries for services, and therefore should be dissolved as there is reasonable probability that the
authorized services will not be used in the future.

The CSAs proposed for dissolution are as follows:

CSA 7-San Joaquin River Club

The San Joaquin River Club is a 400-acre co-operative development consisting of about 1,000
building sites with club ownership of all land and private ownership of residential improvements.
The CSA was formed in 1967 because the residents wanted extended police protection service,
however, the service had never been initiated and the CSA remained inactive, The River Club is
located along west side of the San Joaquin River at the northeast comer of Kasson Road and Durham
Ferry Road.

CSA No. 10-Northeast Stockton

CSA No. 10 was formed in 1970 to provide parks and recreational facilities to a 710 acre area
adjacent to northeast Stockton between the city limits and the Diverting Canal. Although existing
schools and the Northeast Neighborhood Center provides recreational programs for the community
there were no parks in the area. The Commission approved the formation of the CSA although a
proposed park site and capital outlay for purchase had not been identified.

CSA No. 19-The Orchard

A CSA was formed 1978 to provide water, storm drainage, street lighting, and solid waste disposal
for a proposed rural residential subdivision consisting of 37 acres located in the vicinity of Vernalis
at the intersection of State Highway 33 and 132. Development of the subdivision did not occurred
and the parcels remain in agricultural uses.

CSA 34-Wynn Industrial Park

Application was filed by petition of property owners in 1982 proposing to form CSA 34 to maintain
storm drainage facilities and street lighting for a proposed 20-acre Wynn Industrial Park consisting
of 34 lots. The proposed industrial park is located south of Lathrop Road immediately east of the
Western Pacific Railroad crossing. The property remains vacant and is now within the sphere of
influence for the City of Manteca.

CSA No. 39-Western World

Western World was a proposed combined commercial, recreational, and residential 98-acre
development with an “old west” theme consisting of equestrian arenas and country entertainment.
Conditions of approval required public water, sanitary sewer, street lighting and storm drainage be
provided and the formation of a CSA to operate and maintain the systems and collect annual service
charges. The CSA was formed in 1995. The proposed Western World development was planned
for the northwest corner of Highway 99 and Liberty Road, extending west to Lower Sacramento
Road. The properties are now owned by San Joaquin Delta College.

CSA No. 40-Fairchild Industrial Park

CSA 40 was established in 1985 to provide storm drainage, street lighting, and a water system for
fire suppression services for the existing 100-acre Fairchild Industrial Park consisting of 17

Page 2 of 3



industrial lots. The CSA was required by the County for the operation and maintenance systems for
storm drainage, street lighting, and water for fire protection. In accordance with a County agreement
construction of the necessary improvements would occur as development of the industrial park
progresses and properties would be assessed by the CSA for the improvements. Ultimately, the
improvements were not necessary. The Fairchild Industrnial Park is located on the south side of
Waterloo Road (Highway 88) at the intersection of Fairchild Lane.

ENVIRONMENTAL
The County Department of Public Works, as Lead Agency, determined that the dissolution of 6
inactive county service areas are categorically exempt under CEQA Section 15301 (h) and the

project to dissolve will have no significant impact on the environment.

DISCUSSION

The most recent version of the Cortese Knox Hertzberg Act (December 2017) now contains a
definition of “inactive district.”” Inactive districts must meet all of the following: 1) it is a special
district as defined in Section 56036; 2) the district has had no financial transactions in the previous
fiscal year; 3) the district has no assets or liabiiities; and 4) the district has no outstanding debts,
judgements, litigation, contracts, liens, or claims. Recently passed Senate Bill 448 now requires
LAFCo to dissolve inactive districts after holding one public hearing and the dissolution is not
subject to protest proceedings, nor can an inactive district object to a dissolution proceeding.

The County DPW has determined that the county service areas identified above have remained in
an inactive state since they were formed. The districts have not collected any fees or service charges
and does not receive any property taxes. The DPW has also determined after careful review that
there is reasonable probability that the powers authorized by the CSA will not be used in the future.
The State Controller’s Office has alerted the DPW that no financial activity has been reported for
the subject CSAs and that the DPW should take appropriate action including dissolution of those
districts.

RECOMMENDATION

it is recommended that the Commission adopt the attached Resolution No. 1376 approving the
dissolutions of CSA Nos. 7, 10, 19, 34, 39, and 40.

Attachments: LAFCO Resolution No. 1376
Exhibit A — Vicinity Map

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 1376

BEFORE THE SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
APPROVING THE DISSOLUTION OF INACTIVE COUNTY SERVICE AREAS
NOs. 7, 10 19, 34, 39, and 40

WHEREAS, the above entitled proposal was initiated by filing by the San Joaquin County
Public Works Department, an on October 31, 2017 the Executive Officer certified the application
filed for processing in accordance with the Local Government Reorganization Act; and

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on the proposed dissolution of the
above described inactive county service areas on February 8, 2017 in the Board of Supervisors
Chambers, 44 North San Joaquin Street, 6" Floor, Stockton, CA pursuant to notice of hearing
which was published and posted in accordance with State law; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing the Commission heard and received evidence, both oral and
written regarding the proposal, and all persons present were given an opportunity to be heard; and

NOW THEREFORE, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. County Service Area Nos. 7, 10, 19, 34, 39, and 40 are inactive as
defined by Government Code Section 56042;

Section 2. The corporate powers of the county service areas have not been used
and there is a reasonable probability that those powers will not be used in the future;

Section 3. The Board of Supervisors has, by unanimous resolution, consented to
the dissolution of the districts; and

Section 4. Approves the dissolution of County Service Area Nos. 7, 10, 19, 34,
39, and 40 with the map of the boundaries attached hereto as:

Exhibit A: CSA No. 7-San Joaquin River Club
Exhibit B: CSA No. 10-Northeast Stockton
Exhibit C: CSA No. 19-The Orchard

Exhibit D: CSA No. 34-Wynn Industrial Park
Exhibit E: CSA No. 39 Western World

Exhibit F: CSA No. 40-Fairchild Industrial Park

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of February 2018 by the following roll call vote:
AYES:

NOES:

CHAIRMAN
Local Agency Formation Commission

Resolution No. 1376
02-08-2018












&151ﬂ5373

Hovember 5, 197C

DESCRIPTION OF
NORTHEAST STOCKTON COUNTY SERVICE SREA
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
{COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO, 10)

Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Stzte
Highway U, S. No, 99 and 50 with the centerline of the Diverting
Canal right of way; thence northwesterly along the centerline of
the Diverting Canal right cf way 1.1 miles, more or less, to inter-
section with the centeriine of Wllscon Way; thence southwesterly
2long the centerline of Wilson Way O,45 mile, more cor less, to
intersection with the centerline of Sangulnetti Lane; thence south-
erly along the centeriine of Sanguinetti Lane Q.55 mile, more or
less, to intersectlon with the easterly production of the south
line of Bradford Street; thence westerly elong said easterly pro-
duction 20 feet to the west line of Sanguinettl Lane; thence
southerly along said west line and its scutherly production, to
the southerly line cof Cherokee Lane; thence northeasterly along the
southerly line of Cherokee Lane to the northeast corner of the
property ocwned by Eva Brichetto; thence 8, L0° Lut 30% m, 168,28
feet; thence N, 50° 4Q' E, 22 feet; thence S. 17° 37' 307 E. 22.54
feet; thence 5, 50° 491 W, 12 feet; thence S. 22° LBt 28" E, 123,42
feet to a2 point in the northerly line of Waterloo Road; thence
southerly in a direct line, crosaing Waterleoo Road, to the point of
intersection of the southerly right of way line of Waterloo Road
with the east right of way line of "E" Street; thence southwesterly
along the goutherly line of Waterloo Road {crossing "E" Street and
Williams 3treet} to the easterly line of "D" Street; thence south-
westerly, crossing said "D" Street (80 feet wide), to the point of
intersection of the westerly line of "D" Street with the southeast-
erly right of way line of Waterlco Road; thence scoutherly along the
westerly line of saild "D" Street to the north right of way line of
the Stockton Terminal and Eastern Railroad; thence easterly along
gaid north right of way line to intersection with the east line of
"F' Street; thence northerly along the east line of "F' Street to
the north line of Lot 11 in Block 9 of "El Ricadc Terrace", the
map or plat of which 18 filed in Volume 1, page 57, Book of 0ffi-
clal Maps and Plats, San Joaquln County Records; thence casterly
along the produced north line of Lots numbered 11 through 20 of
said Block 4, to intersection with the east line of Filbert Street
(fermerly Sargent Avenue); thence southerly along the east line of
said Pilbert Street to intersection with the zouth right of way
line of the Stockton Terminal and Fastern Railrcad Company; thence
easterly along sald south right of way llne to intersecticn with
the east line of {olden (ate Avenue {formerly Epstein Avenue);
thence southerly along the east line of said Golden Gate Avenue to
the northwest corner of that certain percel of 1and conveyed to
Dano M, Porcbich as PARCEL TWQ IN DECREE OF FINAL DISTRIBUTION,
recorded in Book of Offilciel Records of San Joaguin County in Vol-
ume 960 on page 342, November 27, 1951: thence =asterly along the
north line of said Deno M. Porobich property 117 feet to the north-
east corner therecl; thence southerly, in a direct line, along the
produced east line of said Dano M. Poroblch property to intersectilon
with the centerline of Fremont Street {formerly Linden Road); thence
northeasterly along the centerline of said Fremont Street 0.32 mile,
more or less, to intersesction with the centerline of State Hilghway
U, 3. No. 99 and 50; thence northerly along the centerline of said
State Highway 0.8% mile, more or less, to the polint of beginning.

APPROVED A3 TGO DESCRIPTICN:
CLEMENT 4, PLECARPO
COUNTY SURVEYOR

Chief Deputy Surveyor

g
o

[SErmas

I

]

R
P

BT A

5






Februwry 13, Ly78

DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED
THE ORCHARD COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 19

San Joaquin County, California

A portion of Sections 34 and 35, Township 3 South, Range 6
East, Mount Diabvlo Base and Meridian, more particularly described
as follows:

Commencing at the guarter corner common to said Sections 34
and 35, said corner being in the centerline of Welty Road (40 feet
wide}; thence North 00°% 111 37" EBast along said centerline of Welty
Road L33.4L0 feet to the southeasterly production of the north-
easterly right of way line of West Side Irrigation District Lateral
LN (36 feet wide), and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
South 4,0° 29' 35" East along said southcasterly production 30.70
feet to the east right of way line of said Welty Road; thence North
00% 11' 37" East along said east right of way lines, 2008.84 feet to
the southerly right of way line of State Highway Route No. 32; thence
along said southerly right of way line the following four (L) courses:
(1) Sauth 89% 247 12" West 705.97 fect, (2) westerly on a curve to
the left, radius 2950 fect (the long chord of which bears South 87°
LBY 27.5" West 1064.29 feet),wan arc distance of 164.32 feet toc point
of compound curve, (3) southwesterly on a curve to the left, radius
350 feet (the long chord of which bears Scuth 67° 4L7F 21.59 West
221.22 feet), an arc distance 225.07 feet, and (4) South 4,99 221
West 550.94 feet to the northeasterly right of way line of said
West Stanislaus Irrigation District Lateral LN; thence along said
Irrigation Districts right of way line the following three (3)
courses: (1) South 407 29t 35" East 716.14 feet, (2) North L9° 30¢
25" East 125.00 feet, and (2) South LO° 29' 35" Bast 1401.68 feet
to trhe true point of bhepinning.

Containing 38.339 acres, more or less. { Awwo e to Descelption
WILLLAM ), WARD
County Surveyor
by ROBERT G, SCHRAMEK, Depuly







.y 82037038 )

L

EXHIGHT A

Revised: April 30, 1982

- DESCRIPTLON OF COUNTY
SERVICE AREA NO. 34,

T WYNN INDUSTRIAL PARK

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

A portion of the Northeast guarter of Section 25, Township 1 Scuth,
Range 6 East, MDB&M described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the south side of Lethrop Road located

North 89° 34* 45* rRast, 100.97' and South 2°¢ 30' 15" East, 42.03'

from the north quarter corner of said Section 25, and proceeding thence,
from said point of beginning along the south line of Lathrop Road, North
B89° 34' 45" past, 920.9%8'; thence South 2° 30' 15" East, 2127.66"' to a
peint on the northeasterly line of the Southern Pacific Raillrocad property:
thence along said northeasterly line, 717.28' along the arc of a

5829.60" radius curve, concave to the southwest and subtended by a
central angle of 7° 02*' 59"; thence 259.38' along the arc of a 4683.67'
radius curve concave to the southwest and subtended by a central angle

of 3° 10' 23"; thence 50.54' along the arc of a 9267.33' radius curve
concave to the southwest and subtended by a central angle of 0° 18' 45",
thence North 67° 54' West, 34.62' to a point on the easterly iine of the
Western Pacific Railroad property; thence along said easterly line, North
2° 30" 15" Uest, 1634.56' to the point of beginning.

The above described parcel is designated PARCEL C ou Parcel Map filed in
Book 5 of Parcel Maps, page 101, San Joaquin County Records.

Containing 39.34 zcres, more or less,

[ wr
REC0RE, fi‘u’.]*’O FEPIOVEL A 1D prsga T

vy
~
L Mw L "ILL(%MC;(J

e —— e R —

n}(

T T e

I x ._;:;T["_:r‘ .




ROAD
A B Cor itr e .'34([/'1‘3');5 - 05
T .?5,- /x5 .
L W05 PTOF BEGIpiy g
3
sf
2
& WY NN
ANPUSTRIAL
= - _PARKL
5 _
dg_ 39 34 Adcres
P
Sk sursiogtw
2|9 / 24,47
™ 5 U RS ,541'
IR AREA Mo 34,
R CORPT Ny Winw wicess THAL 254
I //r B

Sar oty oy, Calipm

WY NN
I INPUSTRIAL
PLOT PLAN - PARK

OLALE: P dpp

Ay sea - A R P&



BESCRIPTION OF n
PROPQSE
FORMATION OF COUNTY SERVICE "AREA NO. 39,
WESTERN WORLD
San Joagquin County, Califprnia

S

- Parcels B and C, as said parcels are shown on that certain bzroe. Map
entitled “Portion of the South One-half of Section 35, 7. 5 N., R. 6 E.,
M.D.B.&M.," recorded in the office of the Recorder of San. Joaguin County
in Book 11 of Parcel Maps at Page 24, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of said Parcel C, from which the
Southeast corner of said Section 35 bears South 01° 31*-30" East 224.44
feet; thence from said peint of beginning along the Southerly boundary
of said Parcel € the following 'six (&) courses and distances: (1Y
South 45° 01' 59" West 19.64 feet, (2) South 87° 37' 23" West 22.03
feet, (3) South B8® 56*' 51" West 2539.45 feet, (4) North 57° 37' 33»
West 18.15 feet, (5) South 01° 54* 18" East 10.00 feet and (6) Scuth B8°
56' 51' West 40,00 feet to a point located on the West line of the
Southeast one-quarter of said Section 35; thence along said West line
North 01° 54' 18" West 1153.91 feet to a point located on the Westerly
beundary of said Parcel B; thence algng the boundary of said Parcel B
the following nineteen ccurses and distances: (1) North 54° 58' 2&5%
West 207.51 feet, {(2) North 64° 58*' 04" East B8.30 feet, (3) South B8®
11" 28" East 285.13 feet, (4) North 82° 40' 25" East 70.58 feet, (5)
North 699 16' 28" fast 197.80 feet, (&) North 75° 48' 19" East 293,95
feet, (7) North 69° 42' 39" East 175.92 feet, (8) North 51° 32' 08*
East 356.54 feet, (9) North 40° 01' 49" East 195.90 feet, (10) North
27° 33* 10* East 77.83 feet, (11) North 35° 56* 35« fast 271,14 Teet,
{12) North 17° 44' 41" East 105.00 feet, {13) North 25° 56' 32" East
123.44 feet, (14) South 55° 25' 49" East 144.52 feet, (15) curving to
., the right on an arc of 30.00 feet radius, said arc .being subtended by a

"\ chord bearing South 63° 56' 47" East 50.08 feet, (16) North 79° §7' 32+

Fast 109.76 feet, (17) North 27° (C0' 32" wWast 215,00 feet, {18) Scuth
_B9® p2' 27" West 115,02 feet and {19) North Q0° 57" 33" West 32.32 Teet .
. to a point located on the North line of the Southeacst one-quarter of o

" 'said Section 35; thesce along said North line North 89°°03' 39" East

129,20 feet to.a.povint.‘located on. tne Wesierly: right-of-way line of
State Highway U.5. No. 393; thence along Said uesterly right-of-way line -
the following five (5) courses and.distances: (1) South 27% 08* 25¢
East 1402.98 feet, (2) South 21° 25' 25 East 10.30 feet, (3) South 32°
51t 25" East.10.30 feet, (4) South 27° 08':25" East 416. 03 feet and (5)
South 22% 227 25" East 132.12 feet to a point located on the East line
of said Section 35; thence along said East line South 01° 31°' 30" East
661.49 feet to the point of beginning .

Containing 98.319 acres, more or less.

EXHIBIT A



hY o
e e L
mol

[« W]

aedaamg Limap AT ‘42 gOIEY
LEL SRR RS 1T Vv0OH =.T :%189§
Mﬁquouﬁﬁnﬂ\.hpn:oo ninbrop usg
W QTdOM K IS3IA

©'GE "oH ¥AHY A0TANAS XIHO0D

Tpasodoiyg
T30 dey

W&.q..... TYNIDIHO WD wuxuz_nl,._
I — .- " ,
£

L ettt t ) R |
P .

z

M0738 31voS 3SN

NV1d aidnaiy

Albgert

Tl '

EXHIBIT B

FIrsrees T ;

N Y
S8 ON y3yr 32/M435 fev]
“OISOIONS




November 26, 1985
DESCRIPTQON QF

COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 40
FATRCHILD INDUSTRIAL PARK

San Joaquin County, California

A portion of Sections 72 and 73 of the C. M. Weber Grant, “El Rancho del
Campo de los Franceses', and being that certain Parcel Map known as the
Fairchild Industrial Park, filed for record September 21, 1378 in book 6 of
Parcel Maps, page 134, San Joaquin County Records, more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at the most northerly cormer of Lot "D' of said Fairchild
Industrial Park, said corner being the intersection of the southeasterly line of
State Highway Route No. 88 (Waterloo Road) with the southwesterly line of
Fairchild Lane; thence along the boundary of said Fairchild Industrial Park the
following nine (9) courses: (1) S. 69° 13' 00" E. along the southwesterly line
of Fairchild Lame 777.79 feet, (2) S. 20° 58' 00" E. 3358.82 feet, (3) §. 72°
35" 00" W. B45.23 feer, (4) S. 17° 34' 00" E, 630.10 feet to the north line of
Arata Road, (5) S. 72% 26' 40" W. along said north line 594.80 feet, (6) N. 17°
34" 00" W. 631.54 feet, (7) N. 72° 35' E. 230.39 feet, (8) N. 17° 34' 00" W.
3597.37 feet to the southeasterly line of said State Highway Route No, 88, and
(9) N. 42° 02' 00" E. along said southeasterly line 464.31 feet to the point of
beginning.

Containing 100.747 acres, more or less.

56~F1P
RECOMMENDED mppaoval as 1g DESGRIPTION BY:

Culet 00 ey Loty Surveyor

APPROVED BY:

County Survey



\Y
3 LN.

Map of

FATRCHILD INDUSTRIAL PARK
COUNTY SERVICE AREA T0. 40
San Joaguin County, Califor .a

S5cale: 1"= 600" Henry M. Hirata
April 28, 1986 County Surveyor

LEGERD:
County Service Arez No. 40 shown thus:




SAN JUAUWUIN

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 4
LAFCo
509 W WFRFR AVVENIIF SIITE A20 STACKTON CA AEIND

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

February 8, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS

FROM: James E. Glaser, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF MANTECA SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Commission approve Resolution No. 1377 approving the Amendment
to the City of Manteca Municipal Service Review and Resolution No. 1378 approving the
. 1endment to the City of Manteca Sphere of Influence.

Background:

In July 2015, the Commission approved a municipal ser :e review and updated the City of
Manteca’s Sphere of Influence. In compliance with Commission pc.,cy for determining a City’s
sphere of influence, Manteca designated a 10-year planning horizon and designated a 20-year
boundary for the end of its planning timef me.

The Commission adopted policies that allow cit 5 and special districts to make amendments to
their sphere of influence. An amendment generally involves a change to the sphere of influence
boundary to accommo  te a specific proposal that would have little impact, if any, to the municipal
service review. An update to a sphere of influence bou~ “ary, however, involves a comprehensive
review of the entire sphere including the map and the municipal service review. Examples that
would require an amendment rather than an update to a sphere boundary include the addition or
removal of territory to the sphere or moving territory within its sphere from one sphere horizon to
another.

Amendment Proposal

In 2017, the Manteca City Council approved the Griffin Park Master | n and authorized an
application to LAFCo for ¢ exation to the City. The Griffin Park 1aster Plan (GPMP) consists
of approximately 344 acres of land for the development of 1,592 residential units, neighborhood



service commercial, and parks and open space. However, the southern portion of the Griffin Park
Master Plan lies outside of the City’s 10-year planning horizon but is still within the 20-year sphere
of influence boundary. The City requests amendment to its 10-year planning horizon to include
the GPMP in its entirety.

In addition to the GPMP project area, the City requests additional land be brought into the 10-year
planning horizon for a more logical boundary. The subject area is adjacent to the GPMP site. The
additional land would provide contiguity between the GPMP and facilitate adjacent infrastructure
development such as schools and roadways. It will allow for the area to remain contiguous with
existing urban uses where urban service are already available, which will allow for the well-
planned expansion of service, consistent with good growth management practices.

Discussion

LLAFCo requires that lands subject to annexation must lie within the first (5-10 year) planning
increment otherwise it is presumed to be inconsistent with the City’s Sphere Plan and municipal
service review and it is assumed the City cannot not provide municipal services to the area when
it is needed. Exhibit A shows the proposed amended boundary.

In conjunction with its application to annex the GPMP, the City has submitted a request to amend
its SOI and amended its municipal service review and SOI determinations that demonstrates the
City can extend municipal services to the additional land. The City finds that an amendment is
necded due to the limited areas within the existing city limits and 10-year planning horizon that
could be developed and the GPMP is an approved development that would provide the needed
residential, commercial, and open space uses within a planned area.

The City anticipates population growth from the current population of 76,247 to 171,682 people
by 2035 based on State Department of Finance projections. The expansion of the existing SOI to
include all those areas designated as within the 10- and 20-year planning horizons (including the
amendment} will adequately provide for the projected population growth through 2035. This level
of growth is consistent with the City’s General Plan and adequate municipal services for the new
development will be assured in accordance with existing City policies.

The attached MSR and SOI determinations in the City of Manteca Amendment to the Sphere of
Influence supports the City’s requested changes to its 10-year boundary.

Attachments: Resolution No. 1377
Resolution No. 1378
Exhibit A- Amended Sphere of Influence
City of Manteca Amendment to the Sphere of Influence



Resolution No. 1377

BEFORE THE SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF MANTECA MUNICIPAL
SERVICE REVIEW

WHEREAS, Section 56425 of the Government Code requires the Commission to review
and update each sphere of influence every five years; and

WHEREAS, the Commission approved a Municipal Service Review and Sphere of
Influence Update for the City of Manteca on July 16, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the City
of Manteca Municipal Service Review on February 8, 2018 in the Board of Supervisors Chambers,
44 North San Joaquin Street, Stockton, California, pursuant to the notice and hearing which was
posted, mailed, and published in accordance with State Law; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing the Commission heard and received evidence, both oral and
written regarding the amendment to the City of Manteca Municipal Service Review, and all
persons present were given an opportunity to be heard; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER, as follows:

Section 1. Certifies that the proposal is found to be exempt from the Califonia
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 165262 of the CEQA guidelines.

Section 2. The Amended City of Manteca Municipal Service Review is hereby
approved.
Section 3. The Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to distribute copies

of the adopted Amended Municipal Services Review and this Resolution to affected agencies and
interested parties.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8" day of February 2018 by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NOES:
Chairman
San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission
Res. No. 1377

02-08-18



Resolution No. 1378

BEFORE THE SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF MANTECA SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

WHEREAS, Section 56425 of the Government Code requires the Commission to review
and update each sphere of influence every five years; and

WHEREAS, Section 56076 of the Government Code provides that “Sphere of Influence”
means a plan for the probable physical boundaries and service area of a local governmental agency;
and

WHEREAS, the Commission must prepare written statements of its determinations with
respect to five specific factors; and

WHEREAS, the Commission approved a Municipal Service Review and Sphere of
Influence Update for the City of Manteca on July 16, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the City
of Manteca Sphere of Influence on February 8, 2018 in the Board of Supervisors Chambers, 44
North San Joaquin Street, Stockton, California, pursuant to the notice and hearing which was
posted, mailed, and published in accordance with State Law; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing the Commission heard and received evidence, both oral and
written regarding the amendment to the City of Manteca Sphere of Influence, and all persons
present were given an opportunity to be heard; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER, as follows:

Section 1. Certifies that the proposal is found to be exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 165262 of the CEQA guidelines.

Section 2. The determinations required by Section 56425 of the Government Code
have been amended and are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 3. The Amended City of Manteca Sphere of Influence is hereby approved and
is depicted in Exhibit A, attached.

Section 4. The Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to distribute copies
of the adopted Amended Municipal Services Review and this Resolution to affected agencies and
interested parties.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8" day of February 2018 by the following roll call votes:

Res. No. 1378
02-08-18



AYES:

NOES:
Chairman
San Joaquin Local Agency
Formation Commission
Res. No. 1378

02-08-18









CITY OF MANTECA
AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

JANUARY 25,2018

Prepared for:

City of Manteca
Community Development Department
1001 West Center Street
Manteca, CA 95337
(209) 456-8511

Prepared by:

De Novo Planning Group
1020 Suncast Lane, Suite 106
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 580-9818



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

1. INTRODUCTION

The Griffin Park project {Griffin Park} is a Master Plan area, which includes annexation of 333.94
acres of land into the Manteca city limits, and the subsequent development of 333.66 acres of land.
Griffin Park is within the southern portion of the City of Manteca, west of the South Main Street,
with part of the development touching Sedan Road in the south, Tinnin Road in the west, and
straddiing Woodward Avenue in the north. Griffin Park would be just one of several developments
for the area south of 120 Bypass near McKinley Avenue.

Griffin Park includes the following land uses: Commercial Mixed-Use, Low Density Residential, and
Open Space Parkland. Griffin Park is primarily a single-family residential development anticipated to
provide 1,592 units. Additionally, Griffin Park includes five acres of neighborhood service
commercial anticipated to provide approximately 65,340 square feet of commercial. Griffin Park
would provide approximately 26.46 acres of parks and open space.

California Government Code §56428(a) established the requirements for an Amendment to the
Sphere of Influence (SOI) as follows:

“Any person or local agency may file a written request with the executive officer requesting
amendments to a sphere of influence or urban service area adopted by the commission.
The request shall state the nature of the proposed amendment, state the reasons for the
request, include a map of the proposed amendment, and contain any additional data and
information as may be required by the executive officer.”

This document fulfills these requirements in that it:

{a} states the nature of the proposed Amendment to the SO,

(b} states the reasons for the request,

{c) includes maps of the proposed Amendment to the SOI, and

(d) contains additional miscellaneous updated data and information.

This document fulfills the requirements of California Government Code §56428(a) on the following
pages. Additionally, this amendment to the SO! includes updates to the maps showing the 10 and
20-year Planning Horizons, provides additional maps of the Griffin Park area {for informational
purposes}, and updates to the City’s Sphere of Influence Plan {Section 2}, Growth and Population
Projections (Section 3}, and Present and Planned Capacity of Public Facilities and Adequacy of Public
Services, Including Infrastructure Needs and Deficiencies (Section 4). Some specific updates include
estimated future dwelling units and populatian, overall population projections, the list of current
pending and approved development projects, utility information, and other more recent data and
infarmation that has become available since the publication of the 2015 MSR.

A. NATURE OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

The City of Manteca adopted an MSR in 2015 that included a Sphere of Influence (50!) update. Griffin
Park was approved by the Manteca City Council in 2017. The City is requesting an annexation of the

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 1



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

site into the city limits, however, a portion of the project area lies within the existing 20-year
Planning Horizon. The City is requesting an Amendment to the SOI to move the entirety of Griffin
Park into the 10-year Planning Horizon. In addition, the City is requesting additional land be brought
into the 10-year Planning Horizon to make a logical boundary.

B. REASON FOR AMENDMENT REQUEST

This modification to the 10 and 20-year Planning Horizons is the primary reason for this Amendment
to the SOI. The SOl boundary itself is not changing. The City’s growth could be hindered without this
Amendment to the SOI. There are limited areas within the existing city limits and 10-year Planning
Horizon that could be developed, and Griffin Park is an approved development that would provide
for the near-term development of residential, commercial, and open space uses over a Plan Area.
Although agricultural land is expected to be converted as part of this Amendment to the SOI, the
amount of agricultural land that would be converted would be small in comparison to the overall
amount of agricultural land located in the remainder of Manteca’s existing 20-year Planning Horizon
and Area of Interest. In addition, no Williamson Act parcels would be moved into the 10-year
Planning Horizon as part of this Amendment to the SOI.

The area to be moved from the 20-year Planning Horizon into the 10-year Planning Horizon is
bounded by South Union Road to the west, Sedan Avenue to the south, and South Main Street to
the east. It includes additional area that would not be developed under the Griffin Park Master Plan
area. However, the inclusion of this land would provide contiguity between the Griffin Park Master
Plan and the rest of the City and would facilitate adjacent infrastructure development (such as
schools and roadways). This allows this area to remain contiguous with existing urban uses where
urban services are already available, which will allow for the well-planned expansion of services,
consistent with good growth management practices.

2 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca






AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

D. SPHERE OF INFLUENCE AMENDMENT

The SO! is a planning tool and the establishment of a SOI or the inclusion of property within a SOI of
an existing governmental entity {or an amendment to the 501} does not automatically mean that
the area is being proposed for annexation and development at this time. LAFCo is responsible for
determining that an agency is reasonably capable of providing needed resources and basic
infrastructure to serve areas within the City and in the 50!, The information in this Amendment to
the SOl supports the City of Manteca’s modification to the 10 and 20-year Planning Horizons to
include the entirety of the Griffin Park project {in addition to nearby parcels to support
infrastructure} within the 10-year Planning Horizon.

The City is currently in the process of a General Plan Update, which is estimated to take place
through 2019. The existing City of Manteca General Plan 2023 was adopted in October of 2003. The
General Plan designates land to provide for impending growth of residential and non-residential
tand uses for the subsequent 20 years and beyond. The Housing Element of the General Plan was
amended in January 19, 2016, and the Circulation Element was amended April S, 2011. As a part of
the 2023 General Plan update process and in the years immediately following that General Plan
update, the City found that there was the need to expand the 501 to appropriately plan for growth
that could occur by 2013 {10-year Planning Horizon at the time) and ultimately to 2023 (20-year
Planning Horizon at the time). The intent of the City was to establish the 10-year Planning Horizon
as the Primary Urban Service Boundary in the General Plan. The General Plan, at the time it was
written (2003), established policy LU-P-5 requiring that land proposed for annexation prior to 2013
{10-year Planning Horizon at the time) be within the Primary Urban Service Boundary. The City has
not updated the General Plan and has not updated/modified this policy even though the year 2013
has passed. The City had previously interpreted this policy to mean that the Primary Urban Service
Boundary is the same as the 10-year Planning horizon even with the year 2013 policy reference. A
companion policy LU-P-6 stated that lands proposed for annexation that resides in the Secondary
Urban Service Boundary shall not be annexed prior to their inclusion in the Primary Urban Service
Boundary. The policy went on to state that the Primary Urban Service Boundary may be amended
through adoption of a specific plan, an area plan, an amendment to the General Plan or a similar
planning process.! This Amendment to the SOl modifies the existing 10 and 20-year Planning
Horizons.

With this Amendment to the SOI, the combined city limits and 10-year Planning Horizon consists of
14,202.31 acres, and the combined 20-year Planning Horizon and Area of Interest consists of
10,024.99 acres. The Area of interest {called Urban Reserve in the General Plan) is “..intended to
accommodate growth beyond the twenty-year horizon of this General Plan, but may be needed in
the nearer term.”? Table 1-1 presents the acreages of each land use within the city limits, and 10-
year and 20-year Planning Horizons. The Area of Interest is 6,459 acres.

! City of Manteca 2003 General Plan, p. 2-12.
* City of Manteca 2003 General Plan, p. 2-11.

4 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

TABLE 1-1 Lanp Uses (CiTy LimiTs, 10-YEAR, 20-YEAR)

ACREAGE
crry SOI- SOI- GRAND
LAND USE LIMITS 10YEAR 20YEAR TOTAL
AG - Agriculture - 64.54 302.91 367.45
BIP - Business Industrial Park 268.98 - - 268.98
BP - Business Park 14.14 - - 14.14
CMU - Commercial Mixed Use 611.32 17.87 7.10 636.29
GC - General Commercial 840.84 2896 54.65 924.46
HDR - High Density Residential 392.77 19.26 - 412.03
HI - Heavy Industrial 536.60 152.49 - 689.08
LDR - Low Density Residential 5,152.04 1,508.76 582.97 7,243.77
LI - Light Industrial 648.61 383.43 - 1,032.04
MDR - Medium Density Residential 316.64 35.43 - 352.07
NA — Not Applicable 74.21 0.01 - 74,22
NC - Neighborhood Commercial 162.55 12.66 - 175.21
0S - Open Space 367.09 - 84,23 451.32
P - Park 510.10 51.46 3.74 565.30
PQP - Public/Quasi-public 938.54 188.17 25.44 1,152.15
UR - Urban Reserve - 41.43 - 41.43
UR-AG - Urban Reserve Agriculture - 12.87 - 12.87
UR-BIP - Urban Reserve Business Industrial Park 70.00 94.21 230.21 394.43
UR-CMU - Urban Reserve Commercial Mixed Use - 36.11 74.26 110.37
UR-GC- Urban Reserve General Commercial - 38.33 - 38.33
UR-LDR - Urban Reserve Low Density Residential - 355,32 952.15 1,307.47
UR-LI -~ Urban Reserve Light Industrial - 36.11 - 36.11
UR-MDR - Urban Reserve Medium Density
Residential i 19.74 i 13.74
UR-P - Urban Reserve Park - 8.79 58.73 67.52
UR-PQP - Urban Reserve Public/Quasi-public - - 11.65 11.65
UR-VLDR - Urban Reserve Very Low Density Res. 3.39 2.02 439.29 450.70
VLDR - Very Low Density Residential 163.79 16.73 738.66 919.18
Tatal 11,077.62 3,124.69 3,565.99 17,768.31

Source: Gty oF MANTECA GIS 2017

Figure 1-1A illustrates the current city limits as well as the amended 10 and 20-year Planning
Horizons and the Area of Interest.? Figure 1-1B provides a close-up view of the Griffin Park area (near
the southern edge of the city limits) with the current city limits as well as the amended 10 and 20-
year Planning Horizons. Griffin Park is an approved project that was located partially in the 10-year
and 20-year Planning Horizons under the 2015 MSR, and is the primary reason for this Amendment
to the SOL. This Amendment to the SOl moved the portion of Griffin Park that was in the 20-year
Planning Horizon into the 10-year Planning Horizon. Figure 1-1Cillustrates the current city limits and
the LAFCo-sanctioned SOI. Figure 1-2 illustrates the Williamson Act lands in Planning Area and Figure
1-3 illustrates the City of Manteca General Plan 2023 land uses. Figure 1-4 illustrates a close-up view
of the Griffin Park area land uses within the City of Manteca General Plan 2023. Table 1-2 provides

* The Area of Interest is the agricultural area in the eastern part of the City and the Urban Reserve-Agriculture
areas in the north and east that are not part of the SOL

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 5



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

the acreages and population potential for the city limits as well as the 10 and 20-year Planning
Horizons {inclusive of the Amendment to the SOI).

TABLE 1-2 ACREAGES AND POPULATION POTENTIAL (CiTy LimiTs, 10-YEAR, 20-YEAR)

EXISTING DWELLING UNITS ESTIMATED FUTURE
DWELLING UNITS
AREA ACRES AND POPULATION! AND POPULATION!
UNITS POPULATION UNITS POPULATION
Within City Limits 11,077.62 25,7652 76,2472 35,757 112,635
10-Year Planning Horizon 3,124.69 N/A N/A 9,748 30,705
20-Year Planning Horizon 3,565.99 N/A N/A 8,997 28,342
Total 17,768.31 25,765 76,247 54,502 171,682

1. POPULATION CALCULATION IS BASED ON 3.15 PERSONS PER DWELLING UNIT.
2. CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE POPULATION ESTIMATES {2017), TABLE 2: F-5 CiTy/COUNTY POPULATION AND HOUSING FSTIMATES

NoTe: NUMBERS MAY NOT ADD UP DUE TO ROUNDING. SOURCE: CiTy OF MIANTECA GIS 2017

The current proposal for defining the SOI is to designate 11,077.62 acres in the City limits, 3,124.69
acres in the 10-year horizon, and 3,565.99 acres in the 20-year horizon. The total sphere of
influence would be 17,768.31 acres.

1. 10-year Growth Boundary (2015-2025 Planning Horizon)

The 10-year Planning Horizon consists of areas closest to the existing city limits, targeted for
development. Figure 1-1A shows the boundary for the 10-year Planning Horizon, inclusive of this
Amendment to the SOI. See also Table 1-2. These areas were inciuded within this boundary for the
following reasons:

e They are contiguous with existing urban uses where urban services are already available, which
will allow for the well-planned expansion of services, consistent with good growth management
practices.

+ They allow for a range of housing, retail and employment opportunities to help provide a
balance of housing and jobs within the City of Manteca. This is important since so many residents
currently have to travel out of the community to find employment and shop, consequently there
is a need for new employment and retail opportunities in Manteca. The additional homes will
also help to support the new commercial uses, which along with additional local jobs, will
provide needed sales-tax revenue for the City of Manteca.

s There are development applications that the City of Manteca is currently processing.

e They are areas that are generally less restricted by active Williamson Act contracts (see Figure
1-2)* There are some Williamson Act contracts within the 10-Year Planning Horizon which are
hard to avoid because of their location in urbanizing areas.

s They include the entirety of the Griffin Park Master Plan area within the 10-year Planning
Harizon.

4 A Williamson Act contract can be terminated in 4 ways: 1) file a Notice of Non-renewal and wait 10 years;
2) file for termination (subject to findings; 12.5% cancellation fee); 3) termination by annexation to the City.

6 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca





















AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. 20-year Growth Boundary (2025-2035 Planning Horizon)

The 20-year Planning Horizon contains the rest of the land outside of the 10-year Planning Horizon
{within the 50t} as shown in Figure 1-1A and Table 1-2. The City of Manteca anticipates sizeable
urban development at this time within the 20-year Growth Boundary ending in 2035 due in part to
projects initiated in the 10-year Planning Horizon that will build out through 2025. Land within the
20-year Planning Horizon is designated as low-density residential, low-density residential/urban
reserve, and open space in the south and low density residential and urban reserve-agriculture in
the north (see Figure 1-1A}. The City has included these areas within its 20-year Planning Horizon to
ensure that the City has control over future proposed development. The goal is to encourage orderly
and controlled growth that does not result in sprawl in the County. This is especially important since
much of this area both north and south of the City limits is either not in Williamson Act contracts or
is in non-renewal of Williamson Act contracts, and therefore, has the potential to convert to urban
uses. No portion of the Griffin Park project would be located within the 20-year Planning Horizon,
as part of the Amendment to the SOI.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 13



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. SPHERE OF INFLUENCE PLAN

The Sphere of Influence {SOI) Plan for the City of Manteca described in this chapter analyzes the
City’s ability to serve existing and future residents within the proposed SOI. LAFCo is responsible for
the sufficiency of the documentation and the Plan’s consistency with State law and LAFCo policy.
According to Government Code 56425 of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act, LAFCo must consider and
prepare determinations for the following four factors:

e The present and planned land uses in the area, including agricultural open space lands.

e The present and probable need for public facilities and services in the area.

e The present capacity of public facilities and adequacy of public services that the agency
provides or is authorized to provide.

e The existence of any social or economic communities of interest in the area if the
Commission determines that they are relevant to the agency.

LAFCo guidelines for determining SOI requires that “sphere horizons,” or planning increments,
depict a city’s logical boundaries at time periods of between five and ten years, and up to thirty
years. SOI areas must be consistent with general plan land use elements, and with the municipal
services review (MSR), LAFCo also encourages general plan policies for implementing ordinances
and programs that address smart growth principles, infill and redevelopment strategies, mixed use
and increased densities, community buffers, and conservation of habitat, open space, and
agricultural land.

A. DETERMINATIONS

This section includes the four determinations required by State law for SOI's. The determinations
discuss the City’s ability to provide adequate services to existing and future populations within the
existing sphere and proposed sphere.

1. Present and Planned Land Uses

The City is mostly built out with some large vacant parcels within the sphere of influence as well as
a number of smaller vacant and underutilized parcels within the city limits. The majority of the
parcels outside the city limits and within the sphere of influence are designated for urban
development, with the exception of several large agricultural parcels in the southwest part of the
sphere of influence that are designated Agriculture and are under a Williamson Act contract. The
agricultural and open space parcels are on land owned by the City of Manteca and is currently
associated with their Water Quality Control Facility for spray fields. This land will remain under its
agricultural or open space use designation and serve as a spray field for the foreseeable future. The
City has also contemplated using this land for habitat mitigation, although no such proposal is
currently being processed.

There are numerous agricultural parcels in the 20-year horizon {especially east and south of the City)
that are in renewal and non-renewal status (see Figure 1-2}. The City can be characterized as a low-
density residential community {1-2 stories}, with a relatively small commercial center and a sizeable

14 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

industrial base. Emerging regional scale commercial development is occurring in areas of the City
adjacent to State Route 120.

Present and planned land uses as specified in the General Plan are appropriate for serving existing
and future residents of Manteca. The City of Manteca 2023 General Plan includes goals, policies,
and implementing programs that address growth, development, and conservation of open space.
Pianned land uses in the Manteca 2023 General Plan include Very Low Density Residential, Low
Density Residential, Medium Density Residential, High Density Residential, Neighborhood-
Commercial, Commercial Mixed Use, General Commercial, Business Industrial Park, Business
Professional, Light Industrial, Heavy Industrial, Open Space, Park, Pubiic/Quasi-Public, Agriculture,
and Urban Reserve.

2. Present and Probable Need for Public Facilities and Services

The ability of the City of Manteca to provide services has been explored in the Municipal Services
Review and has been found to provide adequate services to meet the needs of the existing
population. Services provided by the City include fire, police, water, wastewater, and stormwater
drainage. The City aiso provides public facilities including transportation, libraries, and recreational
facilities. New development within the SOl will lead to population growth and the need for additional
service provision. The expanded tax base that results from new development, as well as the
development of residential Community Facilities Districts, will provide funding for these services.
Development and connection fees will address the capital costs and user charges will address the
operating expenses of new development. Special capital projects such as additions to the
Wastewater Quality Control Facility will require a public debt instrument in addition to the
foregoing. All fees and charges are currently under review by the City. General Plan policies are in
place to ensure adequate service provision for current and future populations.

3. Present Capacity of Public Facilities and Adequacy of Public Services

Existing public facilities and services are adequate for serving the needs of Manteca’s population.
Manteca’s Fire Department has staffed Station #4, which has significantly improved response times
in the City. Station #5 is planned for the southeast area of the City, which would effectively serve
the three areas proposed to be added to the SOI. Manteca’s Police Department has adequate staff
and facilities. The City’s water supply, wastewater and storm drainage services meet the needs of
current population, and are being updated and expanded to meets the needs of future populations.®
The determinations included in Chapter 4 of the 2015 MSR remain largely valid {with updates
provided in Section 4 of this document), and show that public facilities and services are adequate to
meet needs of current population, and are being improved over time and specific timeframes have
been established to meet future population levels.

4. Social and Economic Communities of Interest

The existing SO! includes the areas to the northeast of the City that is planned for low-density
residential/urban reserve and very low-density residential/urban reserve in the future {see Figure

3 Foltowing adoption of the City’s General Flan in 2003, master plans have been completed for the City’s
water, wastewater and storm drainage systems to be consistent with growth forecasts of the General Plan,

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca i5



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

1-3}. Development trends since the adoption of the General Plan, including interchange
improvements to the State Route 99, may cause this area to develop within the 10 or 20-year
Planning Horizons. North and east of this area, is an area designated as an “Area of Interest” by the
City, accounting for this area’s historic agricuitural relationship to the City. The area has numerous
agricultural properties under Williamson Act protection (see Figure 1-2},

B. SPHERE ANALYSIS

The following section conveys the City of Manteca’s projected development for 10 and 20-year
Planning Horizons, inclusive of this Amendment to the SOI.

1, Existing and Projected Population

The population projections shown in Table 2-1 are based on the growth projections developed by
the Business Forecasting Center at University of the Pacific (UOP) under contract with San Joaquin
Council of Governments®. According to the data, compounded annual population growth rate is
estimated to be approximately 1.28 percent%, which is below the maximum 3.9 percent growth rate
specified in the Growth Management Ordinance.

TABLE 2-1 POPULATION PROJECTIONS

YEAR ESTIMATED PQPULATION
2017 76,247
2020 77,018
2025 82,912
2030 88.855
2035 95,930

SOURCES: CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF FINANCE, TABLE 2, E-S CiTv/COUNTY POPULATION & HOUSING ESTIMATES (1/1/2017), AnD
SJICOG GROWTH PROJECTIONS.

2. Sphere Capacity

Figure 2-1 reflects the proposed planning horizons. Figure 2-2 reflects the anticipated annexation of
three projects to the City: Machado Estates, Manteca Unified School District {(MUSD), and Griffin
Park. These anticipated annexations all have applications on file at the City. The Machado Estates
and Griffin Park annexations are expected to play a significant role in accommodating population
growth in Manteca within the 10-year Planning Horizon. It should be noted that the Machado
Estates project is not located within the area proposed to be modified as part of this Amendment to
the SOI.

% San Joaquin County Forecast Summary. 7/7/2016. https://www.sjcog.org/DocumentCenter/View/1354,

16 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca
























AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

C. DEVELOPMENT PROJECTIONS

Manteca has generally grown in a concentric fashion, developing outward to areas from its historic
center. In addition, planned land uses and vacant land along State Route 120 have created
development opportunities along this corridor.

Figure 1-1 shows the existing City limits and the 10 and 20-year Planning Horizons. It is unlikely that
all land uses within and outside the City limits will be developed by 2035. The latest population
projections for Manteca are 95,930 people by 2035. The City of Manteca has a Growth Management
Ordinance that caps growth in the City at a 3.9% maximum growth rate, which is a cap of
approximately 165,000 people by 2035, Based on historical trends in Manteca it is not expected that
population growth would come close to the cap within the Planning Horizon. These estimates are
considered a realistic projection of future growth in the City of Manteca based on historical trends,

The 501 and the 10 and 20-year Planning Horizons (with this Amendment to the 501} will provide for
population growth of up 171,682 people (see also Table 2-2); however, it is not expected that actual
population growth will approach this maximum horizon based on the historical trends and
population projections for Manteca. There are many factors that will ultimately influence the actual
population (i.e. job availability, housing availability/affordability, etc.). It is realistic to rely on a
future population projection of 95,930 by 2035. The land in the 501, and in the 10-year, and 20-year
Planning Horizons would accommodate this population growth.

24 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

3. GROWTH AND POPULATION PROJECTIONS

This section identifies future growth projections for the City of Manteca and its 10 and 20-Year
Pilanning Horizons that need to be taken into consideration when planning for the provision of
services. A more detailed discussion of existing and future municipal services to meet the future
demand identified in this section, updated with more recent information, is included in Section 4 of
this document.

As discussed in Section 4, the City has plans and policies in place to ensure that as demand increases,
adequate public services will be provided while existing levels of service are maintained.

A. POPULATION AND DEMOGRAPHICS

Manteca is the third largest city in San Joaguin County, with a population of 76,247.7 Between 1990
and 2000, the City of Manteca's population increased by 21 percent to 49,255, as shown in Table 3-
1, reflecting a 1.87 percent annual compound growth rate during this time period. From 2000 to
2010 the population increased 36 percent to 67,096, reflecting a 3.04 percent annual compound
growth rate during this time period. From 2010 to 2017 the population increased to 76,247,
reflecting a 1.84 percent annual compound growth rate during this time period.

TABLE 3-1 POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLD TRENDS IN MANTECA

1990 2000 2010 2017

Population 40,773 49,255 67,096 76,247

Housing Units 13,981 16,937 23,132 25,765
Average Household Size 3.0z 298 3.08 3.15

Single Family Units 10,015 12,622 18,729 20,091
Multi-Family Units 3314 3445 3442 3,741
Mobile Homes 652 869 853 797

SouRrce: UL.S. CeNsUS BUREAU, 2007-2011 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT GF FINANCE
POPULATION ESTIMATES, TABLE 2: E-5 CiTv/COUNTY POPULATION AND HOUSING ESTIMATES, 1/1/2017.

1. GrowTH MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

The City of Manteca adopted a Growth Management Ordinance {GMO) in 1988 that was revised in
2004 {Ordinance 1251) in accordance with the General Plan Update. The intent of the GMO is to
“implement the goals and policies of the General Plan.” The Growth Management Ordinance
provides a “mechanism to control the rate, gquality, distribution and, where necessary, economic
level of proposed residential, commercial, industrial and other development in the city.” The
ordinance regulates growth in order that General Plan policies can be achieved, to ensure the
adequate provision of public services and facilities, especially sewer capacity, and to promote

" California Department of Finance, Table 2: E-5 City/County Population and Housing Estimates, 1/1/2017

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 25









AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

the sphere of influence. Under the maximum unit calculation, land within the 20-year horizon could
account for 16.5 percent of the future population and dwelling units.

E. DETERMINATION

The City of Manteca General Plan 2023, including the Growth Management Ordinance (GMO)
discussed above, provides a framework for future growth within the City and its 10 and 20-Year
Planning Horizons. The GMO limits the number of approved residential units to reflect a 3.9 percent
yearly population growth. Between 1990 and 2000, the City experienced a 1.87 percent annual
compound growth rate; however, the growth increased to 3.04 percent from 2000 to 2010. Over
the last seven years the growth rate has dropped back to 1.84 percent annual compound growth
rate.

The City’s 2017 population is estimated at 76,247 by the California Department of Finance. The latest
population projections for Manteca are 95,930 people by 2035. The current SOl and the 10 and 20-
Year Planning Horizons will provide for population growth of up 171,682 people if all vacant and
underutilized parcels were developed; however, it is not expected that actual population growth
will approach this maximum based on the historical trends, population projections, and an
unrealistic expectation of full development of vacant and underutilized parcels. Additionally, there
are many factors that will ultimately influence the actual population {i.e. job availability, housing
availability/affordability, etc.). Nevertheless, expansion of the existing SOl to include all those areas
designated as within the 10 and 20-Year Planning Horizons (inciuding after this Amendment to the
SOl will adequately provide for the projected population growth through 2035. This level of
population growth is consistent with the City’s General Plan. The City’s ability to provide adequate
service to new developments will be ensured prior to approval of new developments, in accordance
with existing City policies.

28 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

4. PRESENT AND PLANNED CAPACITY OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND
ADEQUACY OF PUBLIC SERVICES, INCLUDING INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS
AND DEFICIENCIES

The purpose of this section is to evaluate infrastructure needs and deficiencies of services provided
by the City of Manteca, especially as they relate to current and future users. Infrastructure needs
and deficiencies were evaluated in the 2015 MSR in terms of supply, capacity, condition of facilities,
and service quality with correlations to operational, capital improvement, and finance plans, This
section includes some updates to the information contained in the 2015 MSR, and provides an
analysis of whether the services needed for development of the expanded 10-year Planning Horizon
are available at this time. The information put forward in this section supports the City of Manteca’s
requested 10-Year and 20-Year SOI boundaries (inclusive of the Amendment to the SOI).

A. FIRE PROTECTION

Fire protection and emergency medical services are handled by a combination of service providers,
with Manteca Fire Department and Manteca Ambulance providing the majority of emergency
responses services, as outlined below.

1. Existing Facilities and Services

Manteca Fire Department

The Manteca Fire Department is responsibie for the primary provision of fire service and emergency
medical response for the City of Manteca and its residents. The Manteca Fire Department serves
approximately 76,247 residents throughout approximately 17.0 square miles within the City limits
{see Figure 4-1). The Manteca Fire Department operates out of four {4) facilities that are strategically
located in the City of Manteca {see Figure 4-1}. The Manteca Fire Department is headquartered in
Station 242 located at 1154 S. Union Road. This building serves as the Fire Department headquarters
and the Fire Prevention Bureau. Fire training and emergency medical services are managed out of
Station 241,

Griffin Park is within an area that is served by the Fire Department's most impacted fire station
(Station 242, 1154 South Union Rd}. To combat the increased calls in the southern areas of Manteca,
the Department has recently staffed a "Rescue” in District 2. The additional “Rescue” has and will
continue to help relieve the significant call volume in south Manteca.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 29






AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

IS0 Rating

The Insurance Services Office (ISG) Public Protection Classification Program currently rates the Fire
Department as THREE on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1 being the highest possible protection rating and
10 being the lowest. The 1SO rating measures individual fire protection agencies against a Fire
Suppression Rating Schedule, which includes such criteria as facilities and support for handling and
dispatching fire alarms, first-alarm response and initial attack, and adequacy of local water supply
for fire-suppression purposes. The recent construction and staffing of Fire Station No. 4 as well as
the imminent construction and staffing of Fire Station 245 will have a positive impact on the City’s
ISO rating. The ISO ratings are used to establish fire insurance premiums. The City plans to apply for
SO re-classification when Fire Station 245 is complete. In addition, upon completion the Fire
Department will be in a position to; and plans to apply for Accreditation through the Commission of
Fire Accreditation International (CFAI).

The City is in the process of completing 30 percent of the design of Station 245 with the intent of
constructing and staffing this station by the 2019/2020 fiscal year. Funding for this station is
dependent on additional annexations and development in the area. The construction and staffing of
Fire Station 245 will allow the City the ability to achieve the full alarm standard outlined by NFPA
171 O for the first time in the City's history; this will directly affect the ISO rating, enhance service
to the citizens of Manteca, and improve the department's ability to obtain grants.

Fire Response Times

From the one-year period between July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, the average travel time
(excluding dispatch time and turnout time) for the Manteca Fire Department was 195 seconds, and
the 90" percentile travel time was 350 seconds.

Manteca Ambulance Service

The Manteca District Ambulance Service covers a 100-square-mile area and has two stations: one in
Manteca and the other in Lathrop. As of 2015, the ambulance service had 36 employees and eight
ambulances. Two 24-hour ambulances and one 12-hour ambulance respond out of the Manteca
station 7 days per week. One 24-hour ambulance responds out of the Lathrop station 7 days per
week. The ambulance service has mutual aid agreements with the cities of Ripon, Tracy, and Escalon.
The Manteca District Ambulance Service has 20 paramedics and 16 emergency medical technicians.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 31



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. Provisions for Future Growth and Systems Improvement

The City of Manteca General Plan 2023 inciudes policies and implementation measures that would
allow for the Department to continue providing adequate facilities and staffing levels. Below is a list
of relevant policies:

¢ The City shall endeavor to maintain an overall fire insurance {I1SO) rating of 4 or better (Policy
PF-P-42}.

e The City shall endeavor through adequate staffing and station locations to maintain the
minimum feasible response time for fire and emergency calls (PF-P-43).

s The City shall provide fire services to serve the existing and projected population (PF-P-44).

¢ The City will establish the criteria for determining the circumstances under which fire service
will be enhanced {PF-P-45).

e The Fire Department shall continuously monitor response times and report annually on the
results of the monitoring (PF-I-24).

» The General Plan aiso outlines land use policies to take full advantage of the use of existing
public services and minimize the need for additional ones.

s The City shall encourage a pattern of development that promotes the efficient and timely
development of public services and facilities (LU-P-4).

s The City shall continue the practice of annexation with detachment from the fire district in
an effort to achieve compliance with NFPA 1710 for the citizens of Manteca.

The FY 2017-2018 budget for the Manteca Fire Department is $11,326,580 (Administration
$1,094,000, Operations $9,727,750, Prevention $504,830). The need for additional firefighters in
the future will be addressed as warranted. Development of the area to be added to the 10-year
Planning Horizon as part of this Amendment to the SOl would provide additional revenues to the
Manteca Fire Department.

3. Conclusion

The Manteca Fire Department has sufficient resources to serve the proposed Amendment area. The
ISO Public Protection Classification Program currently rates the Fire Department as a 3 on a scale of
1 to 10, which is adequate. Additionally, the average travel time {excluding dispatch time and
turnout time) for the Manteca Fire Department was 195 seconds for the period between july 1, 2015
and June 30, 2016. The construction and staffing of proposed Fire Station 245 would further improve
the Fire Department’s ability to respond. Moreover, development within the area proposed to be
added to the 10-year Planning Horizon would increases revenues at the Manteca Fire Department.
Furthermore, the proposed developments would be easily accessible by improve road infrastructure
that would be developed. Based on these factors, it is expected that the Manteca Fire Department
would be able to adequately serve the area proposed to be modified by this Amendment to the SOI.

B. LAwW ENFORCEMENT

1. Manteca Police Department
EXISTING FACILITIES AND SERVICES

32 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca






AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. Provisions for Future Growth and Systems Improvement

The City’s General Plan includes policies and implementation measures that would allow for the
Department to continue providing adequate staffing levels. Below is a list of relevant policies:

¢ The City shall endeavor through adequate staffing and patrol arrangements to maintain the
minimum feasible police response times for police calls.

* The City shall provide police services to serve the existing and projected population. The
Police Department will continuously monitor response times and report annually on the
results of the monitoring.

The department classifies calls for service as priority 1, priority 2 or priority 3. Priority 1 calls are calls
where a threat is posed to life or a crime of violence. Priority 2 cails are calls for service where there
is an urgency or suspicious behavior. Priority 3 calls are calls for service where no emergency or
serious problem is involved. There were roughly the same number of Priority 1 calls in 2015 and
2016: 214 and 217, respectively. Additionally, there were 16,804 Priority 2 calls in 2015 compared
with 18,080 in 2016, and there were 7,851 Priority 3 calis in 2015 compared with 8,551 in 2016. The
averages for the department’s response times for 2015 and 2016 for the 3 priorities are listed below.

e Priority 1 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 35 seconds. 2016, 4 minutes and 27 seconds.
e Priority 2 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 44 seconds. 2016, 27 minutes and 2 seconds.
s Priority 3 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 2 seconds. 2016, 50 minutes and 22 seconds

The Manteca Police Department defines offences for statistical purposes using the Uniform Crime
Reporting Code of California. Crimes are classified as Part 1 or Part 2 offences, depending on the
priority of the crime. In 2016, 2,032 Part 1 offences, which include homicide, rape, burglary, and
larceny, were reported. Auto Burglary and Vehicle Theft were the most common crimes in Manteca,
combined accounting for over 43% of offences in 2016. Between 2015 and 2016, Part 1 offences in
Manteca decreased by about increased by about 1.4 percent. Part 2 offenses, which include offenses
such as fraud, drug and alcohol abuse, and non-aggravated assault, constituted approximately 69%
of all crimes in Manteca in 2016. Unclassified misdemeanors were the most common Part 2 offense,
followed by misdemeanor theft. Total Part 2 offenses increased from 4,394 incidents in 2015 to
4,505 incidents in 2016.

Staffing levels are assessed by the City on an annual basis, based on a variety of factors including
response times for the three priorities listed above. The City currently has 65 sworn officers. With a
population of 76,247, that equates to a staffing level of 85 officers per 1000 residents. Additional
officers are planned to be hired, as the City population grows.

The FY 2015-2016 budget for the Police Department was $12,714,955, which was sufficient to cover
the current staffing levels. The need for additional personnel in the future will be addressed by the
Chief of Police, the City Manager, and the City Council as response times are reassessed annually
and as budget allows. The budget for the Police Department is expected to increase, as development
of the City of Manteca continues. Development of the area to be added to the 10-year Planning

34 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Horizon as part of this Amendment to the SOI would provide additional revenues to the Manteca
Police Department.

3. Conclusion

Although there was a deterioration in Police Department response times in 2016 as compared with
2015, the Manteca Police Department has sufficient resources to serve the proposed Amendment
area. Staffing levels at the Manteca Police Department are adjusted based on Police Department
response times and new hiring is expected to occur as the population of Manteca grows.
Furthermore, additional revenue would be provided directly to the Police Department by the
development of the expanded 10-year Planning Horizon area. Furthermore, the proposed
developments would be easily accessible by improve road infrastructure that would be developed.
Based on these factors, it is expected that the Manteca Police Department would be able to
adequately serve the area proposed to be modified by this Amendment to the SOI.

C. WATER SUPPLY, CONSERVATION AND TREATMENT

The City of Manteca provides water service to all of its 76,247 residents and non-residential
customers. Approximately 15,000 connection customers are served, with an average daily usage of
11 million galions'®, which is equivalent to 12,321 acre-feet per year. The pumping capacity is 31.5
million gallons per day, which is equivalent to 35,284 acre-feet per year. The municipal water supply
comes from two sources: ground water wells and surface water.

1. Existing Supply and Demand

The City of Manteca currently has two water sources, surface water and ground water. Table 4-1
compares current and projected water supply and demand. It indicates that in average water years,
the City has sufficient water to meet its customers’ needs, through 2035. This is based on continued
development of groundwater wells and Phase | surface water allocations by the South County
Surface Water Project. An increased surface water allocation of 7,000 acre-feet per year is available
through Phase Il of the South County Surface Water Supply Contract, which would require an
expansion of the Nick C. DeGroot Water Treatment Plant. The City anticipates starting the funding
and planning for Phase |l expansion in the next few years and that Phase |l would come online
around 2025.

Under the normal year supply, it is assumed the City’s full allocation of surface water from SCWSP
is fully available. Under the single-dry year supply, it is assumed that the City's full allocation of
surface water from the SCWSP is reduced to 75% of normal supply {as described in SSJID’s 2015
UWMP). Under the multiple-dry year analysis, it is assumed that the City experiences three dry
years, and that the City's full allocation of surface water from the SCWSP is reduced to 87 percent
of normal supply in the first dry year, to 89 percent of normal supply in the second dry year, and to
84 percent of normal supply in the third dry year {(as described in SSJID"s 2015 UWMP).

19 City of Manteca website. https://www.ci.manteca.ca.us/pwt/UtilityInformation.aspx

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 35



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

TABLE 4-1 PROJECTEQ SUPPLY AND DEMAND COMPARISON (ACRE-FEET)

2020 2025 2030 2035

Population 77,018 82,912 88,855 95,930

Normal Year SupplyA 23,100 30,680 30,990 31,390

Single-Dry Year Supply? 20,220 26,050 26,360 26,760

Multi-Dry Year Supply» B 21,280 27,760 28,070 28,470

Demand totals ¢ 20,410 23,320 25,060 28,270
Difference 870 4,440 3,010 200

ASUPPLY INCLUDES PURCHASED WATER, GROUNDWATER,

B REPRESENTS SUPPLY DURING THE THIRD YEAR OF THREE CONSECUTIVE DRY YEARS

CAS PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MANTECA 2015 UWMP. DEMAND DOES NOT INCLUDE SHGRT-TERM REDUCTIONS DUE TG IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN.

SOURCE: KENNEDY/JENKS ASSOCIATES 2016.

A. GROUND WATER

The City operates a system of wells interconnected with a transmission/distribution pipe system.
Manteca’'s groundwater supply is pumped from groundwater resources, which consist of 38 square
miles of the Eastern San Joaquin County Groundwater Basin, a sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley
Groundwater Basin. The City owns and operates 15 potable water wells and 31 irrigation wells. The
City’s annual potable groundwater production has steadily increased historically, reaching a peak of
14,900 acre-feet in 2004. Commissioning the surface water treatment plant in 2005 decreased
groundwater use considerably and currently supplies an average of approximately 52 percent of the
City’s annual potable water supply. In 2000, the City pumped about 1.2 acre-feet/year per acre, but
this has since decreased to about 0.7 acre-feet per year per acre in 2010, and to about 0.5 acre-feet
per year per acre in 2015,

The maximum annual groundwater extraction capacity is approximately 13,790 acre-feet. Well
depths range from 155 feet to 400 feet, and individual capacities of the operating wells range from
380 gpm to 2500 gpm.'2 As of 2014, the City had abandoned nine wells over time due to age and
water quality problems, but has added new weils to maintain the supply. This groundwater supply
is indirectly affected by annual rainfall, and a multiple-year drought could decrease groundwater
supplies. Despite this possibility, groundwater supplies have heen available at a consistent level. The
long-term objectives of the City are to reduce and/or maintain groundwater use to the safe aquifer
yield of 1 acre-foot per acre per year or 13,790 acre-feet per year.

B. SURFACE WATER

Manteca has a long-term contract with the South San Joaquin Irrigation District for the South County
Surface Water Supply Project. The contract, which commenced on October 1, 1995, continues to
December 31, 2029. The existing allotment is 11,500 acre-feet per year under Phase I. SSJID has no
immediate plans to implement Phase li, which would require the future expansion of the Nick C.
DeGroot Water Treatment Plant. This expansion would require funding and new agreements with
the Cities. The City anticipates starting the funding and planning for Phase |l expansion in the next
few years and that Phase il would come online around 2025. Phase Il would provide the City of

' As provided within the City of Manteca 2015 Urban Water Management Plan, Kennedy/Jenks Associates.
I* City of Manteca General Plan EIR, Public Facilities and Services Section, p. 14-1.

36 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TGO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Manteca with an allotment of 18,500 acre-feet per year. Table 4-2 presents the City of Manteca’s
SSJID existing and future water demands and allotments.

TABLE 4-2 MIANTECA’S 511D WATER SuppLY (ACRE-FEET)

WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATION 2020 2025 2030 2035

South County Surface Water Supply Contract? 11,500/18,5002 11,500 18,500 18,500 | 18,500

2 iy OF MANTECA 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN WATER DEMAND PROJECTIONS
? THE PHASE | 5500 ALLOTMENT TO MANTECA 15 11,500 AND PHASE {115 18,500.

Source: City oF MaNTECA 2015 Ursan WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

The City has four turnouts (labeled M1-M4)} where it receives water from the SCSWP into the City
distribution system {see Figure 4-3). Three are located on Lathrop Road. Water delivered to M1
carried down Austin Road and serves the east and south side of Manteca. Water delivered at M2
and M4 serves the north part of the City and is used to blend with ground water to meet water
quality requirements. Water delivered at M3 serves the southwest portion of Manteca.

In 2004, 100% of the water supply came from groundwater. The South County Surface Water Supply
Project began delivery in 2005 and is planned to increase deliveries through 2030. At some point in
the future, the Phase Il expansion will be required, and Manteca’s allotment will be increased to
18,500. The City anticipates starting the funding and planning for Phase Il expansion in the next few
years and that Phase |l would come online around 2025.

C. RECYCLED WATER

The Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility treats influent from both the City of Manteca
(85 percent) and the City of Lathrop {15 percent) to Title 22 standards. The Manteca-Lathrop Water
Quality Control Facility is permitted to treat an average dry-weather flow of approximately 9.87 mgd
and is approved for an expansion to 17.5 mgd. The City currently uses reclaimed {recycled) water to
irrigate City-owned land near the WWTP, as well as privately-owned land, from about May through
September of each year. In the remaining months, the WWTP effluent is generally discharged to the
San Joaquin River.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 37







AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. Existing Transmission and Distribution System

The City's existing water distribution system consists of a buried network of approximately 170 miles
of pipelines, ranging in diameter from 1 to 6-inch pipelines in the older parts of the City to 8 to 12-
inch and 16-inch diameter pipes in the newer areas. The distribution system conveys water from the
sources to customers and must provide capacity to meet all domestic, industrial, irrigation, and fire
suppression demands. Due to the distributed nature of the groundwater wells, large transmissions
were not needed to move large volumes of water around the City.

3. Water Quality

The single largest water treatment issue facing the City is the presence of arsenic in the
groundwater. Treatment options include a combination of blending surface water with groundwater
for a reduced arsenic concentration and treatment at the well head to remove arsenic prior to
delivery to the system.

4. Water Conservation Measures

The City is a signatory member of the California Urban Water Conservation Council {CUWCC) and
has active water conservation program that includes the following CUWCC Best Management
Practices.

s BMP 1-Water Survey Program for Single-Family and Multi-Family Residential Customers
® BMP 2-Residential Plumbing Retrofit

»  BMP 3-System Water Audits, Leak Detection and Repair

e BMP 4-Metering with Commodity Rates

¢ BMP 5-Large Landscape Conservation Programs

¢ BMP 6-High Efficiency Washing Machine Rebate Programs
e BMP 7-Public Information Programs

¢ BMP 8-School Education Programs

¢ BMP 11- Conservation Pricing

* BMP 12-Conservation Coordinator

s BMP 13-Water Waste Prohibition

s BMP 14-Residential ULFT Replacement

Total water use throughout the City service area was projected in the City’s 2015 UWMP to increase
to 28,270 AFY by 2030. The City’'s water demand estimated take into account the City's water
conservation plan and compliance with the Water Conservation Act of 2009, known as SBx7-7. In
2014 and 2015, the City implemented a suite of water conservation measures. In addition, in 2016,
the City amended their water waste ordinance to include the 2014-2015 water conservation
measures. The 2015 UWMP anticipates that the City will meet its water use targets by maintaining
its current water conservation practices.

As documented in the City of Manteca 2015 Urban Water Management Plan, the City of Manteca
water use rate was 137 gallons per capita per day (gped} in 2015. This is a substantial decrease in
water demand as compared with prior years; in 2005, the City water use rate was approximately
220gpcd, and in 2010 it was approximately 170 gpcd. This estimated per capita water demand target

Amendment to the S0I - City of Manteca 39



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

and the water demand projection are reflective of increased conservation measures being
implemented throughout the City. The City will continue to monitor water use/demand through
their water meter reading program to ensure that conservation measures are being implemented.
Adjustments will be made according to the data obtained through the water meter reading program.

5. Future Supply and Demand and Improvements to the System

The City’s General Plan includes the following policies and implementation programs related to
maintaining an adequate water supply for the City’s population:

¢ Secure sufficient sources of water to meet the needs of the existing community and planned
residential and commercial growth (PF-P-4}.

¢ The City will continue to rely principally on groundwater resources for its municipal water
in the near term, but will participate in the regional improvements to deliver surface water
to augment the City’s underground water supply (PF-P-5).

¢ The City shall develop new water scurces as necessary to serve new development (PF-P-6).

® The City shall develop new water storage and major distribution lines as necessary to serve
new development (PF-P-7).

e City water services shall not be extended to unincorporated areas except in extraordinary
circumstances. {PF-P-9),

s The City will develop and implement water conservation measures as necessary elements
of the water system (PF-P-11).

¢ The City shall implement the Publi¢ Facilities Implementation Plan regarding water supply
and distribution every five years. The update shall be reviewed annually for adequacy and
consistency with the General Plan. {PF-1-2).

s The City shall require, as a condition of project approval, dedication of land and easements,
or payment of appropriate fees and exactions, to help offset municipal costs of expansion
of water treatment facilities and delivery systems (PF-1-3).

¢ The City will encourage the use of recycled water for landscape irrigation where feasible,
within the parameters of State and County Health Codes and standards {PF-I-7}.

The City currently has an existing groundwater supply capacity of 13,790 acre-feet of water per year.
Additionaliy, the City has a surface water capacity allotment of 11,500 acre-feet of water per year
from SSJID under Phase [, although they are not currently using their full allotment. The Phase !
allotment would be 18,500 acre-feet of water per year. Project allotments are subject to the
availability of surface water, which can be affected by drought conditions. An analysis of normal,
single-dry years, and multi-dry years shows that there is sufficient capacity of groundwater and
Phase | surface water to supply the projected demand. The City anticipates starting the funding and
planning for Phase Il expansion in the next few years and that Phase Il would come online around
2025,

The City intends to upgrade and maintain the City water system via a program of improvements,
including treatment of wells for arsenic, and infrastructure. The infrastructure improvements would
include: replacement of deteriorating pipelines, relocation of meters from back lots to front lots to
allow abandonment of existing 4-inch and smaller water mains, installation of 12-inch and larger

40 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

transmission mains for hydraulic improvements. Also planned are 12-inch main extensions, water
storage facilities, booster pump stations, groundwater weils and groundwater treatment plants.

The Water Operations and Maintenance Fund and the Water Capital Improvement Fund pay for the
water system upgrades and maintenance. Revenues for these two funds are generated from the
City's water rates. Water rates are reviewed and updated as needed every five years to assure
adequate funds are available for required water system upgrades and maintenance. Expansions to
the system to serve new development are funded by developer impact fees through the Public
Facilities Improvement Program (PFIP).

6. Water Supply in the Griffin Park Master Plan Area

Potable Water: Development areas proposed by Griffin Park would be served by a new potable
water distribution system. Development of the proposed potable water system will require the
installation of additional water mains within the proposed Antone Raymus Parkway to comply with
the 2005 City of Manteca Master Water Plan which includes a west to east water main extension
through site. The proposed on-site water distribution system will have various points-of-connection
to the City mains. Each will connect to the existing water main line in South Main Street. The north
point-of-connection will be at the intersection of South Main Street and Tannehill Street. The south
point-of-connection will be to the extended 12-inch water main in South Main Street. The middle
point-of-connection will be to the 12-inch water main at the intersection of South Main Street and
Springfield Drive. Additionally, an internally [ooped system of water lines will be installed within the
Plan Area. A water system analysis will be prepared during future design phases to monitor
compliance with City of Manteca fire flow and pressure standards.

Non-Potable Water: The Griffin Park Master Plan area would include the development of an on-site
non-potable water distribution system that would eventually provide irrigation water to planned
parks, open space and landscaped areas. All parks larger than 3 acres are planned to be irrigated
with irrigation wells. To the greatest extent feasible, the adjacent parkways, streetscape, and open
space areas shall be irrigated using water supplied by the park trrigation wells. Landscape
connections to domestic water is discouraged and is only to be used if it is not feasible to connect
to a park irrigation well. All landscape irrigation is to be installed with non-potable components.

Connection from all irrigation systems to the non-potable water service will be provided in the
proposed streets. This connection is to be provided per the requirements of the City Water Division
with a valve whether the irrigation is provided by a well or not. In the future, when the non-potable
system is charged by the City, the irrigation will be provided by the non-potable water system with
the irrigation well remaining as a back-up only. Irrigation shall be designed to maximize efficiency
and meet the requirements of the City Parks Maintenance Division.

7. Conclusion

As previously described, the City currently has a surface water capacity allotment of 11,500 acre-
feet of water per year from S5JID; however, the City is not currently using their full alfotment. There
is adequate water supply to meet current and future water demand within the City, even under this
proposed Amendment to the SCI. Furthermore, the City has plans to upgrade and maintain the City

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 41



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

water system through a variety of improvements. The Griffin Park Master Plan area would bhe
required to develop a comprehensive {potable and non-potable) water supply system. New
revenues to ensure adequate water supply would also be provided to the City by the development
of the area modified by this Amendment to the SOI. Based on these factors, it is expected that there
would be sufficient water supply to adequately serve the area proposed to be modified by this
Amendment to the SOL.

D. WASTEWATER COLLECTION AND TREATMENT

The City of Manteca provides wastewater collection and treatment for the incorporated area of the
City of Manteca, as well as wastewater treatment for portions of the City of Lathrop and
unincorporated areas of the County. The City of Manteca 2012 Wastewater Collection System
Master Plan Update (2013) and the City of Manteca Wastewater Quality Control Facility Master Plan
Update (2006) are the primary sources for the information included in this section. The Master Plans
outline a fong-term strategy for meeting future discharge and capacity requirements in order to
meet community needs for buildout of the General Plan.

1. Wastewater Collection

The overall trunk sewer strategy in Manteca consists of a combination trunk sewer gravity collection
system with pump or lift stations located along the alignment to convey wastewater to an influent
pump station located at the Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility. Interim pump stations
are constructed as needed and gradually phased out as the collection system is completed. The
North Manteca Collection Strategy {NMCS) and South Manteca Collection Strategy (SMCS) will
collect flow from areas where future growth is expected. The Central Manteca Collection Strategy
{CMCS) connects the existing collection system to the NMCS {See Figure 4-4),

Wastewater flow from specific sections of the City will be directed to either a pump station, lift
station, or a trunk sewer. The use of pump stations and lift stations provide several benefits, while
they have higher operation and maintenance costs. For reference, two permanent pump stations
and two permanent lift stations will be included in the NMCS. Three permanent pump stations and
four permanent lift stations will be included in the SMCS. Woodward Park Pump Station, Tara Park
Pump Station, Bella Vista Lift Station, and Antigua Way Lift Station will be decommissioned, and
their influent sewers redirected to the SMCS. Additional pump and lift stations will be constructed
as needed for developments to connect to the proposed trunk sewers.

2. Wastewater Treatment Plant Permitting and Capacity

The Facility is currently a 9.87 mgd rated combined biofilter-activated sludge tertiary treatment
plant, and the average daily flow is about 6.5 mgd {from Manteca and Lathrop). Currently, at the
Facility, an influent pump station with three mechanical screens serve two parallel treatment
systems. Primary treatment is identical in both systems, and consists of aerated grit removal, and
primary sedimentation. Primary effluent undergoes biological treatment by ultra-fine-bubble
activated sludge aeration basins, nitrification and denitrification, and secondary sedimentation at
both treatment systems.

42 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca






AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Secondary effluent in excess of crop demands undergoes further treatment through rapid mixing,
flocculation, tertiary treatment using cloth media filtration, and ultraviolet-light (UV) Disinfection.
Disinfected tertiary level treated effluent is discharged to the San Joaquin River through a 36-inch
outfall. The disinfected tertiary effluent is also pumped from the Facility to its Truck Fill Station,
located at the entrance of the Facility. The Truck Fill Station provides access for construction vehicles
to receive recycled water for construction dust-control purposes. The City of Manteca also has plans
for additional uses of recycled water {City of Manteca Recycled Water Master Plan, 2007).

The Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) Order No. R5-2015-0026 NPDES NO. CA0081558 allows
the Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility to expand capacity up to 17.5 mgd. The Water
Quality Control Facility Master Plan contemplates 27 mgd as the buildout capacity for the facility,
althcugh this capacity is not necessary at this time and therefore permitting and engineering has
not begun. The City has a contractual relationship with Lathrop whereby 14.7 percent of the
Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility capacity is allocated for Lathrop flows. The buildout
capacity of 27 mgd includes 23 mgd for Manteca and 4 mgd for Lathrop. The Manteca-Lathrop Water
Quality Control Facility is in compliance with the WDR Order.

3. Wastewater Quality

The City's wastewater treatment plant is governed by a Federal NPDES permit. The City is required
by law to have its permit reviewed every five years by the Regional Water Quality Control Board ({the
State’s regulating agency for the NPDES permit program). On April 17, 2015, the Central Valley
Regional Water Quality Control Board issued a wastewater discharge permit to the City of Manteca
for the operation of its wastewater treatment facility.

4. Future Wastewater Demand and Systems Improvement

Based on projected wastewater generation factors for various land use, the City estimates that
wastewater flows will total 19.5 mgd as of the planning horizon with a buildout capacity of 23.0 mgd.
The overall collection sewer strategy will consist of a combination trunk sewer gravity collection
system with pump or lift stations located along the alignment to convey wastewater to an influent
pump station located at the City Wastewater Quality Control Facility {WQCF). The North Manteca
Collection Strategy (NMCS) and South Manteca Coilection Strategy (SMCS} will collect flow from
areas where future growth is expected, including the three areas that would be added to the SO,
The Central Manteca Collection Strategy (CMCS} will connect the existing collection system to the
NMCS.

Cost for construction of the North Manteca Collection Strategy (NMCS}, South Manteca Collection
Strategy (SMCS), and Central Manteca Collection Strategy (CMCS) are presented in the Capital
Improvement Program portion of the City of Manteca 2012 Wastewater Collectian System Master
Plan Update (2013) and are intended to provide the City with information in updating Public
Facilities Improvement Program (PFIP} fees and capital improvement projects. The total project
costs for the three strategies are identified in the PFIP at $54,936,000. The City evaluates the Public
Facilities Improvements Plan {PFIP} fee structure on a continuous basis to assure that sufficient funds
are generated from developments to pay for the various public improvements needed to provide

44 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

wastewater treatment and collection services for the existing and increased population and
commercial activities.

The Public Facilities and Services Element of the 2023 Manteca General Plan addresses wastewater
treatment through the following policies and implementation programs.

e Ensure wastewater collection and treatment for all development in the City and the safe
disposal of wastes (Policy PF-P-18)}.

e The City will maintain capacity to process combined residential, commercial and industrial
flow (Policy PF-P-19).

s The City shall develop new sewage treatment and trunk line capacity as necessary to serve
new development (Policy PF-P-20).

s City sewer services will not be extended to unincorporated areas, except in extraordinary
circumstances. Existing commitments for sewer service outside the City limits shall continue
to be honored (Policy PF-P-21).

s The City shall update the Public Facilities Implementation Program {PFIP) every five years.
The update shall be reviewed annually for adequacy and consistency with the General Plan
(PF-I-8).

¢ The City will promote reduced wastewater system demand through efficient use of water
by:

Requiring water conserving design and equipment in new construction;
Encouraging retrofitting with water conserving devices;
Designing wastewater systems to minimize inflow and infiltration to the extent
economically feasible; and

o Maintaining a Citywide map of all sewer collection system components and
monitoring the condition of the system on a regular basis.

o ([PF-I-12)

5. Wastewater System within the Griffin Park Master Plan Area/Expanded 10-year
Planning Horizon

Wastewater services within the Griffin Park Master Plan area would be provided by existing and
planned City of Manteca collection and treatment system. Wastewater treatment would be
provided at the City’'s existing Wastewater Quality Control Facility (WQCF) at 2450 West Yosemite
Avenue in western Manteca. Griffin Park is located within the South Manteca Collection Shed
{SMCS). The backbone of the SMCS is the South Manteca Trunk Sewer {SMTS} along Woodward
Avenue. The construction of a deep sewer along Woodward Avenue allows for future abandonment
of Woodward Park Pump Station and would accommodate development while minimizing
construction of infrastructure in South Manteca. Several sections of the SMCS have been
constructed or designed in preparation for construction. Phased construction of the network within
this shed will occur as development progresses. Interim facilities for conveying the effluent from the
South Manteca Collection Area include:

1. The existing 12-inch and 18-inch Woodward Force Main (WFM) which extends from the
Woodward Park Pump Station to the WQCF.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 45



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

2. The existing Tara Park Pump Station and Airport-Daniel Lift Station that connects to the
WEFM. Eventually, the trunk sewer network in Woodward Avenue and beyond to the WQCF
will be completed.

3. The existing Antigua Way Lift Station and existing Bella Vista Lift Station. Eventually, effluent
from these two facilities will be re-pumped by the Terra Park Pump Station to the WFM.

The following existing sanitary sewer facilities have been constructed in Woodward Avenue:

1. An existing 30-inch diameter gravity sanitary sewer line extending from Atherton Drive west
to South Main Street.

2. An existing 12-inch diameter sanitary sewer force main extending from South Main Street
west to McKinley Avenue.

A future section of the 36-inch diameter gravity sanitary sewer line will be installed between South
Main Street and the Antigua Way Lift Station. Construction of this section will complete the master
planned gravity sewer collection system within Woodward Avenue.

6. Conclusion

As previously described, the City estimates that wastewater flows will total 19.5 mgd as of the
Planning Horizon with a buildout capacity of 23.0 mgd. The City evaluates the Public Facilities
Improvements Plan {PFIP} fee structure on a continuous basis to assure that sufficient funds are
generated from developments to pay for the various public improvements needed to provide
wastewater treatment and collection services for the existing and increased population and
commercial activities. The development of the area proposed to be added to the 10-year Planning
Horizon would also provide additional revenue to develop adequate wastewater infrastructure.
Furthermore, the Griffin Park Master Plan area would develop adequate wastewater infrastructure
to serve residents and customers within the development. Based on these and other factors, it is
expected that there would be sufficient ability to provide adequate wastewater protection and
treatment to the area proposed to be modified by this Amendment to the SOI.

E. STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Manteca’s stormwater drainage system is managed by the City’s Public Works Department. The
backbone of the City’s storm drains is a long-standing relationship with the South San Joaquin
Irrigation District (SSJID) and use of the District’s drains and laterals.'® The majority of the City of
Manteca SOl is within the existing SSJID SOl and service area; however, there is some land in the
southwestern portion of the City of Manteca SO! that is currently outside the existing SSJID SOI.
SSIID has recently (as of December 2014} expanded its 50l to encompass most of the land that is
within the City of Manteca SOI but outside the S$SJID SOI.

The City of Manteca’s relationship with SSJID is formalized in a 2006 agreement that allows the City
the use of $SJID facilities within their SOl to the year 2026. The City’s use of SSJID facilities is limited
to availability of SSIID capacity. The irrigation district owns the drains and laterals that are the
backbone of the City’s storm drain system. A master plan of the City’s storm drain system was

'3 South San Joaquin Irrigation District City of Manteca Storm Drainage Agreement, February 14, 2006.

46 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

adoptedin 2013 in order to forecast needs of the system as established in the 2003 General Plan for
Manteca, as amended.' The City’s NPDES permit is also managed by the Public Works Department.

1. Existing Stormwater Drainage System

The City depends on drains and laterals of the S5JiD to convey stormwater runoff west to French
Camp Slough and the San Joaquin River and the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. The City collects
runoff in an urban storm drain system and conveys flows in most cases to a detention basin. The
basins in the existing system were designed to attenuate peak inflows and release to a SSJID drain
at a delayed and lower rate. Water in the basins is pumped to a drain which in many cases is
monitored to limit flows to the capacity of downstream drains. Figure 4-5 shows the overall City
storm drainage subsheds. The SSJID agreement emphasizes not exceeding the capacity of District
drains and laterals and monitoring to ensure water quality standards are not exceeded. Monitoring
and control equipment will continue to measure water levels at key locations and shut down pumps
so as not to exceed capacity.

The City’s drainage faciiities consist of:

¢ [Detention Basins

e Stormwater Quality Treatment Systems

« Pump Stations

*  Water Level Monitoring Stations

» Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition {SCADA) System
+ S5)ID Drains and Laterals

Detention Basins: S5JID requires that storm drainage flows do not exceed the capacity of their
facilities. As such, the City requires detention basins to help satisfy this requirement as they provide
storage to attenuate peak flows before drainage flows are pumped into SSJID's facilities. Some
basins also delay releasing water for a longer period to further reduce the potential of downstream
flooding. Most detention basins are joint-use facilities providing recreation and other uses when not
being used for stormwater detention.

Stormwater Quality Treatment Systems: Stormwater quality standards imposed and monitored by
the EPA and the State Water Resources Board through the City's stormwater NPDES permit require
treatment of stormwater runoff prior to its release into the sloughs, creeks, rivers or the Delta.
Treatment is often provided within detention basins in a separate “wet” area that is part of or
adjacent to the main basin. Other treatment may be provided by on-site source control and by site
specific facilities such as vortex separators. Stormwater quality is an integral part of the City's
stormwater management system.

M City of Manteca Storm Drain Master Plan, 2013.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 47






AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Pump Stations: Most existing stormwater is pumped into the S5JID Laterals and Drains. Pumps are
sized according to City design criteria and their operation is controlled by water levels in
downstream drains.

Water Level Monitoring Stations: There are 10 existing water level monitoring stations throughout
the City’s storm drainage systems that are used to obtain real-time water level measurements at
critical low points in the system to prevent flooding.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System: The City uses a SCADA system to
remotely monitor and control the existing storm drainage pump stations and water level monitoring
stations.

$S5JID Drains and Laterals: The City currently uses several SSJID Drains, Laterals and the French Camp
QOutlet Canal to convey stormwater runoff to the San Joaquin River. Drains remove irrigation runoff
as well as stormwater from irrigated lands and urban runoff; pressurized laterals systems deliver
irrigation water and are also used to convey some drainage. The use of Laterals for City drainage has
some limitations because capacity must be maintained for irrigation flows at all times of the year
and hydraulic grade lines are maintained higher for irrigation water deliveries.

2. Future Stormwater Drainage Demands and System Improvements
200-YeaRr FLOOD PROTECTION IN THE CENTRAL VALLEY

Portions of the City of Manteca lie within the 200-year flood hazard area. State floodplain legislation
(Senate Bill 5) for the San Joaquin River region has resulted in stricter development standards that
began in early 2016. Urban areas that depend on levee protection are required to have a 200-year
tevel of flood protection. $B 5 prohibits a city or county within the Central Valley Flood Protection
Plan area from approving a development agreement, discretionary permit or entitlement, tentative
map or parcel map for any property within a flood hazard zone unless they can demonstrate any of
the following:

* the project has already achieved the applicable level of flood protection,

e conditions have been imposed on the project approval that will eventually result in the
applicable level of flood protection, or

o adequate progress is being made towards achievement of the applicable level of flood
protection.

Adequate progress is defined as meeting all of the following:

e The project scope, cost and schedule have been developed;

¢ In any given year, at least 90% of the revenues scheduled for that year have been
appropriated and expended consistent with the schedule;

* Construction of critical features is progressing as indicated by the actual expenditure of
budget funds;

e The city or county has not been responsible for any significant delay in completion of the
system; and

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 49



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

¢ The above information has been provided to the DWR and the Central Valley Flood
Protection Board and the local fiood management agency shall annually report on the
efforts to complete the project.

To account for new reguirements imposed by SB 5, Reclamation District 17 (RD-17) has been working
with the Department of Water Resources (DWR} and the Central Valley Flood Protection Board
(CVFPB) to analyze 200-year protection. RD-17 acquired land along the levee system to construct
100-year improvements. For 200-year protections it is anticipated that the existing levee will require
extension, although more detailed analysis is required before improvement designs will be
developed. The City of Manteca is engaged in the planning, engineering, and construction process
with RD-17 to provide 200-year flood protection in accordance with the SB 5 requirements.

The City does not directly control levee improvements made by the RDs, however, land use decisions
at the City are dependent upon these districts to make progress toward completing necessary
upgrades to meet Urban Level of Flood Protection criteria. To address 200-vear flood issues locally,
Manteca has partnered with the City of Lathrop to complete the modeling and mapping of the 200-
year flood plain, and has identified areas inundated by flooding and the depth of flooding.

Stemming from SB 5 requirements, Manteca and Lathrop have authorized expending a total of
$2,787,440 towards preparation of a preliminary design for Urban Level of Flood Protection
Compliance for Reclamation District No 17 levees on a schedule that will meet the requirements of
SB S. Further State and Federal funding is currently being sought to provide adequate funding for
necessary improvements. InMarch 2017, the City Council passed a new fee on construction to help
fund the City’s share of enhanced levees along the San Joaquin River to provide 200-year protection.

The City of Manteca also updated the General Plan Safety Element to include numerous policies
related to the 200-year flood plain. Subsequent to the Safety Element update, the City of Manteca
adopted Section 17.30.040, 200-Year Floodplain {F-200) Overlay Zone, of Chapter 17.30 of the
Municipal Code. This ordinance establishes a 200-year flood zone (F-200) in the Zoning Ordinance.
The purpose of the 200-Year Floodplain (F-200) Overlay Zone is to comply with provisions of State
law that require the City to make specific findings prior to approving certain projects located within
a 200-year flood hazard area. The F-200 Zone establishes a process for the consideration and
regulation of areas subject to 200-year flooding that require special planning to provide for
appropriate development. The expanded 10-year Planning Horizon is located outside of the F-200
Zone (i.e. it is not located within the 200-year floodplain}.

The City of Manteca will continue planning efforts to provide adeguate funding for necessary
improvements, pursuant to the SB 5 requirements. The City will then be required to design and
construct the necessary improvements. Until the appropriate improvements are in place, projects
within the F-200 zone weould not be constructed.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The capital improvement program {CIP) contained in the City of Manteca Storm Drain Master Plan
{2013) prioritizes the drainage improvements in order of greatest need. Group 1 improvements are

50 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

needed immediately to either solve serious existing deficiencies or to support pending development
projects. Groups 2 and 3 improvements follow in order of impartance to remedy any remaining
existing deficiencies or to serve demands that are 5 years or more in the future. The CIP also provides
construction cost estimates for the various improvements. The improvements and their estimated
construction costs are identified in the PFIP at $15,055,000.

The City evaluates the Public Facilities Improvements Plan (PFIP} fee structure on a continuous basis
to assure that sufficient funds are generated from developments to pay for the various public
improvements needed to serve the increased population and commercial activities,

The storm drainage improvements serving future growth are consistent with the City’s Public
Facilities Implementation Plan (PFIP). The Public Facilities Improvements Plan (PFIP} Program
includes all water, wastewater, storm drainage, and transportation facilities required to meet the
City's targets for Level of Service. The Public Facilities Improvements Plfan {PFIP} ensures that
infrastructure required for growth is constructed in a timely manner and financed in a way that
equitably divides financial responsibility in proportion to the demands placed on new facilities. The
full Public Facilities Improvements Plan (PFIP) resides in a document separate from the 2013 SDMP,
and persons interested in learning more about the Public Facilities Improvements Plan {PFIP} should
contact the City.

The Public Facilities and Services Element of the General Plan 2023 addresses stormwater drainage
through policies and implementation measures.

¢« The City shall continue to complete gaps in the drainage system in areas of existing
development {PF-P-24).

¢ The City shall require the dedication and improvement of drainage detention basins as a
condition of development approval according to the standards of the Drainage Master Plan.
The responsibility for the dedication and improvement of detention basins shall be based
on the prorated share of stormwater runoff resulting from each development {PF-F-25).

* Stormwater drainage systems within new development areas shall include open drainage
corridors where feasible to supplement or replace an underground piped drainage system.
The drainage systems would provide for short-term stormwater detention, conveyance for
stormwaters exceeding a 10-year event, stormwater quality treatment, bike and pedestrian
paths, and visual open space within neighborhoods {PF-P-26).

+ The City shall update the Storm Drainage Master Plan and Public Facilities Implementation
Plan, regarding stormwater drainage, every five years. The update shall be reviewed
annually for adequacy and consistency with the General Plan {PF-1-13}.

3. Storm Drainage within the Griffin Park Master Plan Area

Development of Griffin Park would include construction of a new storm drainage system, including
a drainage collection system, and detention basins. Installation of Griffin Park’s storm drainage
system will be subject to current City of Manteca Design Specifications and Standards. The proposed
storm drainage collection and detention system will be subject to the State Water Resources Control
Board Requirements (SWRCB} and City of Manteca regulations, including: Manteca Storm Drain

Amendment to the S0I - City of Manteca 51



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

Master Plan, 2013; Phase I, NPDES Permit Requirements; NPDES-MS4 Permit Requirements; and
LID Guidelines.

Stormwater quality standards imposed and monitored by the Environmental Protection Agency
{EPA) and the SWRCB through the City’s NPDES permit require treatment of stormwater runoff prior
to its release into natural drainage features or dual use SSJID and City Laterals. Stormwater quality
is an integral part of the City's stormwater management system. Most existing stormwater is
pumped into the dual use SSJID and City laterals and drains.

The City requires detention basins to help attenuate peak flows before drainage discharge is
pumped into SSJID’s facilities. Delaying the release of water over longer periods of time further
reduces the potential of downstream flooding. Most of the proposed detention basins are joint-use
facilities providing recreation and other uses when not being used for stormwater detention.

The proposed public storm drainage and water quality system is planned to function independently
from surrounding developments. An internal layout of stormwater collection pipes with various
sizes, as necessary, will be installed within the Project site. A system of drainage swales may be
included to treat and convey collected stormwater. Four on-site drainage sheds are included within
the Griffin Park Master Plan area. Ali on-site storm drainage runoff will be collected through drain
inlets in the landscaped areas and catch basins along the streets and within properties, and
conveyed via surface swales and underground trunk lines to four detention and water quality basins.
The conveyance systems and detention basins may include facilities designed to address water
quality standards and requirements. Discharge from the basins will be conveyed through controlled
flow pumping facilities to existing City of Manteca and $SJID dual use main storm drain laterals. The
duration of the discharge will comply with City of Manteca standards. The water quality detention
basins will be designed to comply with SWRCB and City of Manteca specifications and standards.
Preliminary calculations determined that the approximate volumes, surface areas, and depths of the
individual four water quality detention basins are as follows:

Basin Number 1 280,638 cubic feet +2.6 acres 5.0-foot max. depth
Basin Number 2 914,162 cubic feet +7.0 acres 5.0-foot max. depth
Basin Number 3 361,504 cubic feet +3.0 acres 5.0-foot max. depth
Basin Number 4 259,730 cubic feet +3.0 acres 5.0-foot max. depth

Conveyance of the detained storm drainage runoff from the proposed on-site dual use detention
basins may be via either gravity flow drainage lines or pumped to existing realigned and upgraded
City and SSJID dual use Laterals “X” and “We". Connection points for each of the four basins’
drainage discharge lines will be at various locations along these two Laterals. Stormwater quality
standards imposed and monitored by the EPA and SWRCB through the City’s stormwater NPDES
permit require treatment of stormwater runoff prior to its release into the sloughs, creeks, rivers or
the Delta, Treatment is often provided utilizing several options including treatment within individual
lots and within detention basins in a separate “wet” area that is part of, or adjacent, tc the main
basin. Other treatment may be provided by on-site source control and by site specific facilities.

52 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

4., Conclusion

The area proposed to be added to the 10-year Planning Horizon is located in the South Drain
drainage subsheb (see Figure 4-5). Compliance with SB 5 would help to ensure that adequate flood
protection is provided to the area proposed to be modified by this Amendment to the SOI. As
previously stated, the City of Manteca will be engaged in the planning, engineering, and construction
process with RD-17 to provide 200-year flood protection in accordance with the SB 5 requirements.
The expanded 10-year Planning Horizan is iocated outside of the F-200 Zone (i.e. it is not located
within the 200-year floodplain).

The Griffin Park Master Plan area would develop adequate storm drainage infrastructure, as
previously described. Furthermore, development of Griffin Park in the 10-year Planning Horizon
proposed be modified by this Amendment to the SOI will provide additional revenues to support
adequate drainage infrastructure in this area. Based on these and other factors, it is expected that
there would be sufficient ability to provide adequate stormwater drainage infrastructure to the area
proposed to be modified by this Amendment to the SOI.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 53



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

This Page Intentionally Left Blank.

54 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

5. REFERENCES
DOCUMENTS

City of Manteca. 2013. City of Manteca Public Facilities Implementation Plan, City of Manteca.
February 26, 2013.

City of Manteca, 2013. City of Manteca Storm Drain Master Plan Update. March 2013.
City of Manteca. 2015. City of Manteca Fire Department 2015 Annual Report.

City of Manteca. 2016. City of Manteca Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended
lune 30, 2016.

City of Manteca Police Department. 2016. Manteca Police Department Monthly Crime 5tatistics
Report. December 2016. hitps://www.ci.manteca.ca.us/Police/Documents/CrimeStatistics/2016%
20Crime%20Statistics/2016-12-CRIMESTATS. pdf

EDAW. 2007. City of Manteca Wastewater Quality Control Facility and Collection System Master
Plans Update Project. July 2007.

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, 2005. City of Manteca 2005 Water Master Plan.
Kennedy/lenks Consultants. 2016, City of Manteca 2015 Urban Water Management Plan. July 2016.

Manteca Bulletin. 2017. “less Manpower, Longer Response”. June 22, 2017,
http.//fwww.mantecabulletin.com/archives/144525/

Nolte Associates, 2006. City of Manteca Wastewater Quality Control Facility Master Plan Update.
Nolte Associates, 2013. City of Manteca 2012 Wastewater Collection System Master Plan Update.

Provost and Pritchard, 2016. South San Joaqguin irrigation District Urban Water Management Plan
Update. June 2016.

United States (U.S.) Census Bureau, American Community Survey. Accessed on November 28, 2017.

University of the Pacific, Eberhard School of Business, Center for Business & Policy Research. 2016.
San Joaguin County Forecast Summary. July 7, 2016.
https://www.sjcog.org/DocumentCenter/View/1354

Wade Associates. 2003. City of Manteca General Plan 2023.

Wade Associates. 2003. City of Manteca General plan EIR.

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 55



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

WEBSITES

California Dept. of  Finance, E-1 City/County Population Estimates, 2017,
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Estimates/E-1/.

California Dept. Of Finance, Table 2, E-5 City/County Population & Housing Estimates, 2017,
http.//www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Estimates/E-5/.

GIS DaTa
GIS data obtained for the City of Manteca

56 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

6. REPORT PREPARERS
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

LT a TR ST 1= TP U TSRO PPN Executive Director

CITY OF MANTECA

JD HIGROWET oo b Planning Manager

PRNNMIE AFOUNSACK veeiiei i cemiee ettt r e e ettt e e et e e ee e e eetee e e e s et ee et e s s rnbe b e r e e s e s e rane nnes GIS Analyst

DE Novo PLANNING GROUP

Steve MEMUIIY oo Principal Planner/Project Manager
Ben RItChig ...oooiiiiiiiiii e Principal Planner
Beth THOMPSON. ..o e Principal Planner
JOSh SMith Associate Planner

Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca 57



AMENDMENT TO THE SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

This Page Intentionally Left Blank.

58 Amendment to the SOI - City of Manteca



SAN JOAQUIN AGENDA ITEM NO. 5
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

LAFCo

ANQ W WFRFR AVENIIE S1IITE A2n QTACKTAN FrA OEINT

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S R"™0F..

PROJECT: GRIFFIN PARK REORGANIZATION TO THE CITY OF
MANTECA (LAFC 26-15)

PROPOSAL: To annex approximately 344 acres to the City of
Manteca with concurrent detachments f m the San
Joaquin County Resource Conservation District and
Lathrop-Manteca Rural Fire District. The proposed
annexation area will remain in South San Jo: tin
Irrigation District, County Service Area ~3-Household
Hazardous Waste Management and County Service
Area 54-Storm Water Pollution Prevention Prog  n.

API _LICANT: CityofMa eca

LOCATION: South of Highway 120. Bounded by the city limits on
the north and east, Sedan Avenue on the south and
South Main Street/Manteca Road to the east, (Exhibit
A: Vicinity Map)

PURPOSE: To provide city services for the development of
residential units

PROCESS: Project is inhabited and does not have 100% owner
consent, may reguire a protest hearing.

RECOMMI DATION

It is recommended that the Commissic  approve Resolution No. 1379 approving the annexation
of the Griffin Park Master Plan to the City of Manteca and waive the protest proceedings if no
written objections have been received before the conclusion of the Commission proceedings.

BACKGROUND

A Resolution of Application was approved by the City of Manteca authorizing an application
submittal to LAFCo to annex the Griffin Park Master Plan (GPMP) consisting of 344 acres to the
City. (E.__.ibit B: City Resolution and Justification of Proposal). The annexing territory will
detach from 1e Lathrop-Manteca Rural Fire District and the San Joaquin Resource Conservation
District. The GPMP is a ngle-family residential developn 1t that will provide 1,592 v ts. It
will include five acres of neighborhood services commercial and 26 acres o’ arks and of -1 space.

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 1 of 7



Under a separate application, the City has requested an amendment to its sphere of influence to
accommodate the entire master plan area since a portion of the development was beyond the 10
year sphere boundary. Approval to the sphere amendment is necessary to approve the proposed
Griffin Park Reorganization.

ENVIRONMENTAL

The City of Manteca, as Lead Agency, certified and subsequently adopted a Final Environmental
Impact Report (EIR) for the project on October 3, 2017. LAFCO as a Responsible Agency must
consider the environmental documentation prepared by the City. Although the City has assumed
the role as Lead Agency, the Commission must make findings regarding the environmental
documentation. (Exhibit C: Notice of Determination).

PROPERTY TAX EXCHANGE

Pursuant to the Revenue and Taxation Code, the City and County must have an agreement in place
that would determine the exchange of property tax revenues from jurisdictional changes. The City
and County executed a master tax sharing agreement on December 2, 2014, applicable to all
annexations through December 1, 2021.

FACTORS

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act requires factors to be
considered by a LAFCO when evaluating a proposal for a change in organization or reorganization
to a City. Factors to be considered shall include, but are not limited to the following (Government
Code Sections 56668):

(a) Population and population density, likelihood of significant growth during the next 10
Years
The territory to be annexed is uninhabited and is generally under agricultural uses but does
include some existing ranchettes, large estate lots and farm equipment storage. Adjacent to
the annexation site to the north and east are residential subdivisions that are within the city
limits. To the west and south of the annexation site are unincorporated lands in agricultural
production. The project site was planned for urban uses in the Manteca General Plan and
located within the City’s 10-year planning horizon (with SOI amendment) with the
expectation it would be developed within 10 years.

(b) The need for organized community services and present cost and adequacy of
governmental services
Essential governmental services which are provided to the subject area at the present time,
and which will be provided after the proposal is finalized, are indicated in the following

chart:
SERVICE CURRENT PROVIDER AFTER ANNEXATION
Law Enforcement County Sheriff’s Office City
Fire Protection Lathrop-Manteca Rural Fire City
Water None City
Sewer None City
Drainage None City

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 2 of 7



Irrigation South San Joaquin Irrigation District|South San Joaquin Irrigation District
Schools Manteca Unified School District Manteca Unified School District
Planning County City

The City’s General Plan includes policies and implementation programs that address the
costs to provide services for new development and the City’s Municipal Service Review
determined that that the City has the ability to provide adequate levels of service to existing
residents and that future development within its SOI are adequately planned. The Griffin
Park project would require additional facilities and extension of services that would be
financed by the developer.

(c)  The effect of the proposed action and of alternative actions, adjacent areas, on mutual
social and economic interests, and on the local governmental structure of the county.
The proposed action requires consideration of LAFCo’s policy to mitigate any impact to a
rural fire district. The Lathrop-Manteca Rural Fire District will lose 344 acres of territory
and property taxes and assessment revenues. The City and the Lathrop-Manteca Fire
District will enter into a 10-year agreement for which the City will replace the Dastrict’s
loss revenues.

(d)  The conformity of both the proposal and its anticipated effects with both the adopted
commission policies on providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban
development, and the policies and priorities set forth in Section 56377.

In summary, §56377 requires that the Commission, in reviewing proposals that would
reasonably induce, facilitate, or lead to the conversion of existing open-space lands to uses
other than open-space uses, to consider the following policies and priorities:

{1) Development of land for other than open-space uses shall be guided away
from existing prime agricultural lands towards areas containing nonprime
agricultural land unless that action would not promote the planned, orderly, and
efficient development of the area; and

(2) Development of existing vacant or non-prime agricultural lands for urban
uses within the jurisdiction or within the sphere of influence should be
encouraged before any proposal is approved which would allow for or lead to the
development of existing open-space lands for non-open space uses outside of the
jurisdiction or sphere of influence.

The City prepared a Statement of Open Space Conversion (Exhibit D) and a Residential
Entitlement Matrix addressing the loss of open space to urban development. The purpose
of the Matrix is to disclose an inventory of available tand within the City boundary and SOI
boundary that could be considered for development prior to annexation. The City cites the
build-out capacity within the 10-year planning horizon is 9,748 residential units, however,
a large portion of the land to accommodate residential development is impacted by SB S,
recent legislation requirtng cities and counties to adopt comprehensive long-term flood
management and financing plans based on a 200-year flood protection plan. The Griffin
Park Master Plan is not located within the 200-year floodplain. Additionally, the City’s
inventory includes lots that are pending/under application further reducing the total number
of available land for residential development.

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 3 of 7



(e}  The effect of the proposal on maintaining the physical and economic integrity of
agricultural lands, as defined by Section 56016.
Agricultural lands are defined as land that is currently used for the purpose of producing an
agricultural commodity for commercial purposes. The City states that the farmland in the
northern portion of the annexation site is poor quality and has been impacted by the
removal of top soil. Orchard farming occurs on the southem portion of the site.
Development of the GPMP project will convert approximately 323 acres of prime
agricultural land to urban uses. In order to mitigate the loss of agricultural lands, the City
requires payment of agricultural mitigation fees to acquire farmland, farmland conservation
easements, or farmland deed restrictions.

4] The definiteness and certainty of the boundaries of the territory.
The proposed boundary for the annexation area includes 20 whole Tax Assessor’s parcels
which 1s consistent with LAFCO policy of avoiding split lines of assessment.

(g) A regional transportation plan adopted pursuant to Section 65080 and consistency with
city or county general and specific plans.
The San Joaquin Council of Governments adopted the 2014-2040 Regional Transportation
Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy in June 2014. The proposal is consistent with
the City’s General Plan and other applicable planning documents.

(h)  The sphere of influence of any local agency, which may be applicable to the proposal
being received.
The proposed territory is within the City’s Sphere of Influence and 10-year planning
horizon (upon SOI amendment). The proposed territory is within the SOT's of Lathrop-
Manteca Rural Fire District and San Joaquin Resource Conservation District and will be
detached from these districts. It is also within County Service Area 53, County Service
Area 54 and the South San Joaquin Irrigation District. The annexation area will not detach
from these districts because services will still be provided.

(i)  The comments of any affected local agency or other public agency.
The proposal was distributed to local and affected agencies for their review and comment.
The following comments were received (Exhibit E):

County Public Works: The proposed annexation areas shall include the entire frontage of
al]l abutting public roads. Annexation area should include the entire road or as an
alternative enter into an agreement with the County where the City agrees to maintain the
roads on behalf of the County. Commission policy already requires annexation of adjacent
roads to assure that the city assumes the burden of providing adequate roads to the
properties. The map does include all right of ways.

County Community Development Department: The County indicates that the annexation of
agricultural Iands is subject to the Agricultural Mitigation Ordinance requiring mitigation
for the significant loss of agricultural land. The County also requires that residents of
property adjacent to agricultural lands should be notified of the Right-To-Farm Ordinance.
The City has adopted an Agricultural Mitigation Fee Program and a Right-To-Farm
ordinance. Since the site will be annexing to the City, the City’s agricultural mitigation
program and ordinance will apply.

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 4 of 7



South San Joaquin Irrigation District: Expressed concerns regarding potential impact to
District facilities. The annexation would induce further growth which could eventually
create certain problems for the District if not properly addressed including construction of
underground utilities, storm drainage discharge, and landscaping and general construction
within District easements. Additionally, SSJID expressed concern regarding land adjacent
to the proposed development that is utilized for agricultural purposes and served with
District water. SSJID requests that the developer should be required to contact the District
during the early stages of planning to assure all issues can be properly mitigated.

o The ability of the newly formed or receiving entity to provide the services which
are the subject of the application to the area, including the sufficiency of revenues for
those services following the proposed boundary change.

The City will extend municipal services to the proposed annexation area. As required by
Government Code § 56653 the City submitted a plan for providing services (Exhibit I).

GC 56653 requires that the plan address the following: 1) an enumeration and description
of services to be provided; 2) the level and range of those services; 3) an indication of when
those services can feasibly be extended; 4) improvements or upgrading of services or other
conditions that would be imposed or required by the annexation; and 5) how the services
will be financed. Detailed information can be found in the City’s Services Plan.

Water: The City’s water supply includes ground water and surface water. The City’s
municipal water supply system is based on an interconnected grid design, wherein new
development expands the existing grid system and new municipal water wells are added as
needed to maintain an adequate water supply. The City reports that groundwater supplies
have been available at a consistent level but states its objective 1s to reduce or maintain
groundwater use. For surface water, Manteca has a long-term contract through 2029 with
SSJID under the South County Surface Water Supply Project Phase 1 where it receives up
to 11,500 acre feet. In the future, under Phase 2, the City will receive up to 18,500 acre
feet of water.

Development of Griffin Park Master Plan would require construction of onsite
infrastructure improvements and must comply with the 2005 City of Manteca Master Water
Plan. The project site development would also include on-site non-potable water
distribution system to provide irrigation water to planned parks, open space and landscaped
areas.

The City’s recent Municipal Service Review evaluates the availability of water supplies for
its current users and for development within the 10-year and 20-year planning horizon.
The MSR determined that there are sufficient water resources to serve the City at full build
out projecting a population growth up to 171,682 people.

Stormwater: Development of GPMP would include construction of a new storm drainage
system, including a drainage collection system, and detention basins. The proposed public
storm drainage and water quality system is planned to function independently from
surrounding developments. Stormwater will be directed to one of four onsite stormwater
detention and water quality basins. Discharge from the basins will be conveyed through

LAFC [8-15 07-16-15 Page 5 of 7



controlled flow pumping facilities to existing City and South San Joaquin Irrigation District
dual use main storm drain laterals.

Sewer: The City provides wastewater collection and treatment within the city boundary
and for a portion of the City of Lathrop and unincorporated areas of the County. Lathrop’s
allocation is 14.7 percent of the capacity. Wastewater services within the GPMP area
would be provided by existing and planned City collection and treatment systems.
Wastewater will be conveyed from the project site via a system of pipelines to connection
points on Woodward Avenue where construction of a deep sewer has been constructed or
designed to accommodate growth in the area.

Police: Law enforcement services are currently provided by the County Sheriff’s Office.
Upon annexation law enforcement services will be provided by the City’s Police
Department. The Police Department employs 65 sworn officers. With a City population
of 76,247, that equates to 0.85 officers per thousand residents. At build-out the proposed
Griffin Park development will increase the population by approximately 5,015 people.
Staff levels and response times are assessed annually by the City and adjustments are made
as the budget allows. It is anticipated additional revenues would be provided to the police
department as development of the area occurs.

Fire: Annexation of Griffin Park Master Plan will result in the detachment of 344 acres
from the Lathrop-Manteca Rural Fire District (LMFD). LAFCo annexation policies
require that the loss of financial resources due to the detachment of territory be mitigated
by the annexing agency if financial loss will negatively impact the detaching fire district.
The City and the fire district will enter into a 10 year agreement to mitigate the annual loss
of property tax and assessments in the amount of $10,673.

The annexation area is within 1.0 to 2.4 miles from the City fire station located at 1154 S.
Union Road. It is anticipated that fire response times will adequate for the annexation area.

(k) Timely availability of water supplies adequate for projected needs as specified in
Government Code Section 65352.5.
The City prepared a Statement of Timely Availability of Water Supplies (Exhibit G). In
addition the City recently adopted (2016) an Urban Water Management Plan. The Water
Management Plan evaluates potential population growth and the availability of water based
on existing water use patterns. The City determined that an adequate water supply can be
reasonably available through 2035.

(1) The extent to which the proposal will affect a city and the county in achieving their
respective fair share of the regional housing needs
The City’s Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA) for the January 1, 2014 through
December 31, 2015 Housing Element cycle requires 4,401 dwelling units within various
income levels including extremely low through above moderate income levels. The RHNA
is a determination of the existing and projected regional housing needs for persons at all
income levels and the Housing Element is the City’s plan on how it will meet the existing
and projected housing needs. In the City’s Statement of Fair Share Housing Needs (Exhibit
H) the City reported that they have satisfied about 45.6% of the RHNA for the reporting
period. The Griffin Park annexation will generate about 1,592 single-family density units

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 6 of 7



(m)

(n)

(o)

at full build out and it is likely that a majority of those units will fall within the above-
moderate and/or moderate income categories. The City has surpassed its housing goal for
above-moderate income and 825 units are still needed for the moderate income category.

Any information or comments from the landowner or owners, voters, or residents of the
affected territory.

No information or comments have been received from landowners, voters, or residents of
the affected territory.

Any information relating to existing land use designations.
There is no other land use information related to this project.

The extent to which the proposal will promote environmental justice (fair treatment of
people of all races cultures, and incomes with respect to the location of public facilities
and the provision of public services).

The project does not result in the unfair treatment with respect to the location of public
facilities and provision of public services.

DISCUSSION

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Reorganization Act of 2000 provides guidance to local LAFCo’s in
the review of proposals for reorganizations. The staff report has been organized in a manner that
outlines the 15 factors, which must be considered by the Commission. In summary, the project
represents a logical extension of the City and would provide for the orderly development of the
area. The proposed annexation site was considered for development in the City’s General Plan and
in the City’s Sphere of Influence as amended and it was determined that the City can adequately
provide municipal services for the proposed development.

Attachments: LAFCO Resolution No. 1379

Exhibit A: Vicinity Map

Exhibit B: City Resolution and Justification of Proposal
Exhibit C; Notice of Determination

Exhibit D: Open Space Conversion Statement

Exhibit E: Referral Comments

Exhibit F: City Services Plan

Exhibit G: Statement of Timely Availability of Water Supplies
Exhibit H: Fair Share Housing Needs

LAFC 18-15 07-16-15 Page 7 of 7



RESOLUTION NO. 1379

BEFORE THE SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
APPROVING THE GRIFFIN PARK REORGANIZATION TO THE CITY OF MANTECA
WITH CONCURRENT DETACHMENTS FROM THE SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND LATHROP-MANTECA FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT (LAFC 26-15)

WHEREAS, the above entitied proposal was initiated by resolution by the City of Manteca
and on January 3, 2018 the Executive Officer certified the application filed for processing in
accordance with the Local Government Reorganization Act; and

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on the proposed reorganization on
February 8, 2018 in the Board of Supervisors Chambers, 44 North San Joaquin Street, 6™ Floor,
Stockton, CA, pursuant to notice of hearing which was published, posted and mailed in accordance
with State law; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing the Commission heard and received evidence, both oral and
written regarding the proposal, and all persons present were given an opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, City of Manteca certified and adopted an Environmental Impact Report (State
Clearinghouse No. 2016062029) and approved Mitigation Measures/Monitoring and Reporting
Program for the Griffin Park Master Plan October 3, 2017;

WHEREAS, the subject territory is inhabited and does not have 100% owner consent;

WHEREAS, the Commission has, in evaluating the proposal considered the report submitted
by the Executive Officer, the factors set forth in Section 56668 of the California Government Code
and testimony and evidence presented at the public hearing held on February 8, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation Commission DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. Certifies that, as a Responsible Agency, the Commission has independently
reviewed and considered Grffin Park Master Plan Environmental Impact Report (State
Clearinghouse No. 2016062029) and adopts the CEQA Mitigation Measures/Monitoring and
Reporting Program as certified by the City of Manteca.

Section 2. Finds that the proposal is inhabited and does not have 100% owner-consent.
Section 3. Finds that no written protests were received by any landowner or registered

voter within the project area by the conclusion of the hearing; and, therefore, waives the protest
proceedings pursuant to Government Code Section 56663,

Res. No. 1379
02-08-18



Section 4. Approves the annexation of Griffin Park Reorganization to the City of
Manteca with concurrent detachments from the San Joaquin County Resource Conservation District
and the Lathrop-Manteca Fire Protection District with the boundary description as approved by the
County Surveyor, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 5. Finds, pursuant to Government Code Section 56856.5, the reorganization is
necessary to provide services to planned, well-ordered, and efficient urban development patterns
that include appropriate consideration of the reservation of open-space lands within those urban
development patterns.

Section 6. Finds, that the loss revenue to the Lathrop-Manteca Fire Protection District
will not seriously impair the District’s operation.

Section 7. Directs the Executive Officer to withhold filing the Certificate of Completion
unti] a fully executed agreement between the City of Manteca and Lathrop-Manteca Fire Protection
District is filed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of February 2018 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
CHAIRMAN
San Joaquin Local Agency
Formation Commission
Res. No. 1379

02-08-18






EXHIBIT B

The foregoing Is a correct copy of the
originai on file in this office,

ATTEST
RESOLUTION R2017-142 LISA BLACKMON, City Clerk

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANTECA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE GRIFFIN PARK MASTER
PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT,
ASSOCIATED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT, PRE-
ZONING, MASTER PLAN AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO FILE AN APPLICATION WITH SAN
JOAQUIN LAFCO FOR THE 343 ACRES COMPRISING
THE GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN AREA

WHEREAS, the Manteca Planning Commission on September 12, 2017,
considered General Plan Amendment 15-89, Pre-zoning 15-88, Master Plan 15-80 and
Annexation 15-87, titled "Griffin Park," filed by Raymus Resources, LLC, 1433 Moffat
Boulevard, Manteca, CA 95338; Austin Road Partners, 1433 Moffat Boulevard,
Manteca, CA 95336; JM2, LLC, 1463 Moffat Boulevard, Suite 5, Manteca, CA 95336;
and 2Q Farming, Inc., 1845 Riverview Circle, Ripon, CA 95336; and

WHEREAS, the Griffin Park planning area is located in the southem portion of
the City of Manteca Sphere of Influence (SOI) within the unincorporated area of San
Joaquin County. The Project area is adjacent to the City of Manteca city limits to the
north and east. The Project site is immediately southwest of the intersection of West
Atherton Drive and Manteca Road (Main Street);, bounded on the north by West
Atherton Drive, on the east by Manteca Road (Main Street), on the south by Sedan
Avenue, and on the west by South Union Road; and

WHEREAS, The project site is comprised of the following Assessor Parcel
Numbers (APN’s 224-02-130, 224-02-131, 224-02-133, 224-02-134, 224-02-165, 224-
02-136, 224-02-137, 224-02-329, 224-02-330, 224-02-331, 224-02-32, 224-02-333,
224-02-334, 224-02-335, 224-02-336; 226-10-008, 226-10-006, 226-10-009, 226-10-
019, 226-10-021); and

WHEREAS, The project site has a General Plan Designation of 334 acres
designated LDR (Low Density Residential) and 8.25 acres of OS (Open Space), and
proposes a General Plan Amendment that includes approximately 302 acres of LDR
(Low Density Residential), 5 acres of CMU (Commercial Mixed Use) and 26 acres of

0§ (Open Space); and

WHEREAS, Griffin Park is requesting to be Pre-zoned to CMU {Mixed Use
Commercial Zoning District), OS (Open Space) and R-1 (One-Family Dwelling Zoning
District), consistent with the requested General Plan Amendment; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) an Environmental Impact Report has been prepared for the project, the

R2017-142 Page 1 of &



findings pursuant to CEQA are attached and incorporated by reference into this
resolution; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA), the Mitigation Measure Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Griffin
Park project is attached and incorporated by reference into this resolution; and

WHEREAS, On September 12, 2017, the Planning Commission determined that
the proposed Environmental Impact Report, Mitigation Measure Monitoring and
Reporting Program; General Plan Amendment 15-89; Pre-Zoning 15-88; Master Plan
15-90; and Annexation 15-87 of the 343 Acre Griffin Park Planning Area is consistent
with the General Plan Goals, Policies, and iImplementation Measures as stated in the
staff report for the matter and is incorporated by reference into this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered all information related to this matter,
as presented at the public meetings of the City Council identified herein, including any
supporting reports by City Staff, and any information provided during public meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Manteca, as follows:

1. The City Council hereby finds that the facts set forth in the recitals to this
Resolution are true and correct and establish the factual basis for the City
Council's adoption of this Resolution,

2. The proposed project is consistent with the objectives of the General Plan,
in that the Griffin Park Master Plan is consistent with the following Goals,
Policies, and Implementation Measures:

A. Goal LU-1: To provide for orderly, well-planned, and balanced growth
consistent with the limits imposed by the City's infrastructure and the
City's ability to assimilate new development.

B. LU-P-1: Growth shall mitigate its own impacts and shall provide a
positive benefit to the City of Manteca.

C. LU-P-2; Growth must contribute to a strong diversified economic base
and an effective balance between employment and housing
opportunities for all income levels.

D. LU-P-3: The City shall encourage a pattern of development that
promotes the efficient and timely development of public services and
facilities.

E. LU-P4: The City shall encourage a development pattern that is
contiguous with the boundary of the City.

R2017-142 Page 2 of 8



R2017-142

. LU-P-8: The City shall establish and maintain a Secondary Urban

Service Boundary line designating lands eligible for annexation and
urban development beyond the year 2013 (see Figure 2-3). Lands
outside the Primary Urban Service Boundarv line, but within the
Secondary Urban Service Boundary line, shall not be annexéd to the
City of Manteca prior to their inclusion within the Primary Urban
Service Boundary line. Prior to 2013, the Primary Urban Service
Boundary line may be amended through adoption of a specific plan,
an area plan, or comparable planning process, or an amendment to
the General Plan.

. LU-P-9: The City will consider applications for annexations that:

» Are contiguous with city boundaries and provide for a logical
expansion of the city.

« Create clear and reasonable boundaries.

¢ Ensure the provision of adequate municipal services.

» Reflect a long-term fiscal balance to the city and its residents, when
reviewed cumulatively with other annexations.

¢ Are consistent with State law and San Joaquin County [ocal
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) standards.

¢ Are consistent with the General Plan.

. C-P-5: Major circulation improvements shall be completed as abutting

lands develop or redevelop, with dedication of right-of-way and
construction of improvements, or participation in construction of such
improvements, required as a condition of approval.

C-P-6: New development shall pay a fair share of the costs of street
and other transportation improvements based on impacts to LOS and
other modes in conformance with the goals and policies established in
this Circulation Element and the PFIP program.

. C-P-13. The City shall promote development of a future roadway

system as shown in the Major Streets Master Plan.

. C-P-14: The City may allow development of private streets in new

residential projects that demonstrate the ability to facilitate police
patro!, emergency access, and solid waste collection as well as fund
on-going maintenance.

. C-P-22: The City shall encourage the deveiopment of landscape

separated sidewalks along roadways (particularly arterials and non-
residential streets) when feasible to discourage pedestrianfvehicle
conflicts and be consistent with complete streets concepts.

Page 3 of 6



R2017-142

. C-P-35: Improve safety conditions, efficiency, and comfort for

bicyclists and pedestrians by providing shade trees and controlling
traffic speeds by implementing narrow lanes on appropriate streets.

. C-1-10: To support the City's goals of minimizing maintenance costs

and encouraging active transportation, any new or substantially
modified roadway shall be as narrow as feasible while being
consistent with LOS and goods movement policies. In general, this
implementation measure can be achieved by constructing narrower
traffic lanes, although wider lanes may be necessary on certain truck
routes.

. C-1-11: The City shall regularly update the PFIP program to ensure

that the fees are consistent with construction costs and the project list
reflects changes in the transportation system that may occur as land
use development projects progress and more detail about their
transportation needs are known.

. C-P-38: City shall strive to provide a sidewalk system that serves all

members of the community and meets the latest guidelines related fo
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

. Goal H-3: To provide a range of housing types, densities, and designs

and meet existing and projected housing needs for all economic
segments of the community.

. Policy H-P-21: The City shall seek the annexation of lands within the

City's adopted Sphere of influence and identified 10- and 20-year
Planning Horizons at a rate that ensures an adequate supply of
appropriately zoned residential land.

. Policy H-P-25: The City will consider new housing construction

methods and dwelling unit types that encourage affordability through
innovative design such as small lot subdivisions and second units.

. Policy H-P-27: The City shall promote the expeditious processing and

approval of residential projects that meet General Plan policies and
City regulatory requirements.

. Policy H-P-28: The City shall ensure that housing developments pay

their own way in terms of financing public facilities and services,

. Goal PF-3: Facilities improvements and services required to serve

development will not place an economic burden on existing residents
of the City. Development will pay a fair share of all costs of required
public infrastructure and setrvices.

Page 4 of 6



R2017-142

W, PF-P-17: The City of Manteca shall consider incremental increases in
the demands on groundwater supply and water quality when
reviewing development applications.

X. PF-I-7: The City will encourage the use of recycled water for
landscape irrigation where feasible, within the parameters of State
and County Health Codes and standards.

Y. S-P-9: Combine flood control, recreation, water quality, and open
space functions where feasible.

Z. Goal ED-9: Promote the development of affordable and market rate
housing that matches with the needs of the present and future
Manteca workforce.

AA. ED-P-16: The City shall use appropriate land use, zoning, and
permit streamlining strategies, and other financial incentives to
provide for and encourage housing types that are compatible with
wage structures associated with existing and forecasted employment.

BB. ED-P-17: Plan for a broad range of housing types and densities to
accommodate all income levels and job classifications.

CC. ED-P-18: Plan for a balanced community where the Manteca
workforce will be able to afford housing within the city of Manteca.

DD. ED--46. Encourage specific plans and large planned developments
throughout the City to include a mix of housing types and density
ranges (consistent with the Zoning Ordinance) related to local wage
structures to achieve a jobs/housing balance.

The proposed project will not create conflicts with vehicular, bicycle, or
pedestrian transportation modes of circuiation in that as development takes
place the Gniffin Park Master Plan area will make needed improvements to
the local roadway network complying to the adopted standards and
specifications of the City of Manteca.

The site layout (orientation and placement of buildings and parking areas), as
well as the landscaping, lighting, and other development features, is
compatible with and complements the existing surrounding environment and
ultimate character of the area under the General Plan in that the Griffin Park
Master Plan calls for architectural standards, includes 268 acres of open
space, and will be maintained via formation and annexation into a Community

Facilities District.

The proposed architecture, including the character, scale, and quality of the
design, relationship with the site and other buildings, building materials,

Page 5 of 6



10.

colors, screening of exterior appurtenances, exterior lighting and signing, and
similar elements, establishes a clear design concept and is compatible with
the character of buildings on adjoining and nearby properties in that the Griffin
Park Master Plan calls for architecturai standards and the development of
property in accordance with the R-1(One Family Dwelling) Zoning District.

The Griffin Park Master Plan Environmental Impact Report is hereby certified.

The General Plan Land Use Map as proposed by the Griffin Park Master Plan
is hereby amended.

The lands within the Griffin Park Master Plan have a Pre-zone designation of
R-1 (One-Family Dwelling Zoning District) and CMU (Mixed Use Commercial
Zoning District).

The City Manager is authorized to submit an application to the San Joaquin
Local Agency Formation Commission for the annexation of the Griffin Park
Master Planning Area.

Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Manteca at a public meeting of said City Council held on the 3™
day of October, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

R2G17-142

Moorhead, Morowit, Silverman, Singh, DeBrum

None
None
None
MAYOR: (5 :@ 4L %
STEPHEN F. DEBRUM

Mayor

ATTEST: Jl/ WMM

~ " LISA BLACKMON
City Clerk

Page6of6



San Joaquin

Local Agency Formation Commission
' 509 West Weber Avenue Stockton, CA 95203
209-468-3198  FAX 209-468-3199

JUSTIFICATION OF PROPOSAL

Please complete the following information to process an application under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg
Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000: (Indicate N/A if Not Applicable}

SHORT TITLE OF THE PROPOSAL: Crdbn TRu e Wlesser T

TYPE OF PROPOSAL

[ Sphere of Influence Amendment [] District Formation
] City Incorporation

[] Consolidation {1 Sphere of Influence Update [] Annexation

(] Detachment ] Addition of Services 0 District Dissolution

E/Reorganization (involving an Annexation and Detachment(s))

AGENCY CHANGES RESULTING FROM THIS PROPQOSAL
Agency or Agencies gaining territory: Cr\'j ok Vnu-’/\“(‘éica_

Agency or Agencies losing territory: Son ’foc,d BILAY CCOV\J"\-I
(e Yvep Wien tece. Sire wlvic

NOTIFICATION
Please indicate the names, addresses and telephone numbers of all Applicants, Applicant's Agents, and
all affected Agencies who are to receive the hearing notice and the Executive Officer's Report:

Name Mailing Address Telephone
So. thahtouoec ol O, Centrer ST Motace (A 957237 (2016 8D
. llm &Clﬁl/\ 1 it n vl (m\qgo M

Toni Ragmos 4% Mokl 2\ Wantew  cA G326 (2620824 - 2080
2l Blios en moklat el , Wendecs , cA 95230 (2A) g2~z

Mike Atherdon \dzz ok B, nfky\’rcc&. X 95330 (ZA) @2d-2060
eyl Queresmia_ (1@4S Tvenviald Cce, Zipon, C G532 (2R)T85-4342-

(Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

Justification of Proposal Revised: 6-3-10 Page 1 of 3



PRQJECT INFORMATION
Please provide project-reiated information for the following questions:

1. Do the proposed boundaries create an island of non-agency territory? - [1Yes [Jr]/No
2. Do the proposed boundaries split lines of assessment or ownership? []Yes [v]’ﬁo
3. Does the proposal involve public rights-of-way or easements? Mf’(es [1 No
4. Does the proposal involve public land or land assessed by the State? []Yes [No
5. Does any part of the proposal involve land under a Williamson Act []Yes [v]/No

Contract or Farmland Security Zone?

6. Does any part of the proposal involve land with a Wildlife/Habitat [1Yes [v}/No
Easement or Agricultural Land Conservation Easement?

7. List the affected Assessor Parcel Numbers, Owners of record and Parcel Sizes:
APN Owner Acreage

e O M@L

{(Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

8. Physical Location of Proposal: MMS‘}(E&‘\’A: Wﬁwﬁ_

(Street or Road, distance from and name of Cross Street, quadrant of City)

9. Has an application been filed for an underlying project (such as Development Plan,
Conditional Use Permit, or Tentative Subdivision Map)? [ ]1Yes [V]’No
If Yes, please attach a Project Site Plan or Tentative Subdivision Map.
If No, please provide an estimate of when development will occur: 2O,

10. List those public services or fac1l|t|es which will be prowded to Ihe affected territory as a r?sult ot

of the proposed aciio A\\ G2 Wdadh
{J if—Cf x’b ouD\ \uw(er 2aey, 5011.-\-:._(\{ Storm s 5
Povice. c..v\:L \-'\Y‘C.

11. Indicate which of these services or facilities will require main line extensions or facility up-

grades in grder to serve the affected territory: .
/A, sl necesscry OR D hes ale axai\cole ik Hhe (oot Ao,

and Man %‘wﬁe)r rgk

12. Provide any other justification that will assist the Commission in reviewing the merits of this
request. (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

A Mot Plan M\A aceoCicked ER hoae been ackop’rﬁl /C@r'hﬁec[
oy Hne Gt of Monteca on arjrobe_f 3,200

Justification of Proposal Revised; 6-3-10 Page 2 of 3












EXHIBIT C

Notice of Determination Appendix D
To: From:
Xj Office of Ptanning and Research Public Agency: City of Manteca

U.S. Mail: Street Address: Address: 1001 W_ Center Street

Manteca CA 85337
Contact: J.D. Hightower
Phone:(209) 456-8516

P.O. Box 3044 1400 Tenth St., Rm 113
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Sacramento, CA 95814

<] County Clerk
County of: San Joaguin Lead Agency (if different from above):
Address: 44 N. San Joaquin 5t., 2nd Floor Suite 260
Stockton, CA 95202 Address:
Contact:
Phone:

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public
Resources Code.

State Clearinghouse Number (if submitted to State Clearinghouse); 2016062029

Project Title: Griffin Park Master Plan

Project Applicant: 'Raymus Resources, LLC, JMZ, LLC, Austin Road Partners, 2Q Farming, Inc.

Project Location (include county):City of Manteca, San Joaguin County

Project Description:

The Project includes up to 1,592 single family units, 65,340 square feet of commercial, and comprises a total of
343.94 acres of land, 333.94 acres of which will be annexed and subdivided into residential and commercial uses.
The project would require a General Plan Amendment to change the site land use designations. The project woutd
require prezoning of the entire Project site to One-Family Dwelling Zoning District (R-1), General Commercial Zoning
District (CG), and Mixed Use Commercial Zoning District (CMU).

This is to advise that the City of Manteca has approved the above
(&X] Lead Agency or [ ] Responsible Agency)
described project on 10/3/2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above
{date)

described project.

1. The project [BX] will [] wilt not] have a significant effect on the environment.

2. ] An Environmental impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.
[ A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

. Mitigation maasuras [X] were [] were not] made a condition of the approval of the project.

. A mitigation reporting or monitoring ptan [XI was [] was not] adopted for this project.

. A statement of Ovarriding Gonsiderations {X] was [] was not] adopted for this project.

. Fiadirgs (X} were [ were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

[ I - N

[+

Thiz is 10 certify tnat tre final EiR with comments and responses and record of project appreval or ins

anier Street Mantecs TA §3I537
PR A - o . _ __—““
Jignaiure Pubiic Agercyh o Lo ot SESRRTOET 0T T, o b ey o

+ P - - . e - L3
igtn CAET e Tme Ramel i fing 30 OPA acT 102017
airndy oitad: Sestions 21023 Fobile Sesaurces ooy
Foefesgnoa Secdon 21206-21174 Pubiic Rasources Cede. Foozzs 2t






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

Up Land (4.95 acres), Rural Residential Land (16.31 acres). The total acres of Prime Agricultural Land
within the GPMP is 322.68 acres.

The GPMP is surrounded by a variety of designated undeveloped and existing developed land uses.
Uses immediately adjacent to the east, south, and west of the GPMP include agricultural uses and
residential uses, including ranchettes and large estates lots. Other existing uses east of the northerly
portion of the Project site include a single family residential subdivision and Walter Woodward
School. Existing and future residential subdivisions also exist to the northwest, north, and northeast
of the project site. Other nearby uses include a commercial shopping center located south of State
Route (SR} 120 and east of South Union Road. Thus, the GPMP area is experiencing development
pressure and is not a good candidate property for long-term, permanent agricultural land
protection.

Chapter 13.42 of the Municipal Code establishes the City's Agricultural Mitigation Fee Program,
which authorizes the collection of development impact fees to offset costs associated with the loss
of productive agricuitural lands converted for urban uses within the City. Agricultural mitigation fees
are required to be paid prior to issuance of any building permit. Fees are used to protect agricultural
tands planned for agricultural use. Fees collected under Chapter 13.42 may be used as fair
compensation for farmland conservation easements or farmland deed restrictions that conserve
existing agricultural land.

In recognition of development pressure on agricultural lands in close proximity to urban
development; and the regional nature of long term agricultural land conservation, on December 12,
2007, the City of Manteca entered into a Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) with the Central
Valley Farmland Trust (CVFT). Under this MOU, the City of Manteca agreed to collect a "pass-
through" fee per development acre of farmland to CVFT. Currently, this fee is $2,667.78 per gross
acre and during the time period from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2016, 5939,217.99 was
collected as part of this program. As of the latest Agricultural Mitigation Fee Program Accounting
and Allocation Report, dated September 30, 2016, the CVFT account associated with Manteca had
a balance of $1,427,655.05.

The partnership between the local conversion of farmland as Manteca grows in accordance with the
General Plan and the regional nature of the CVFT has been successful and sustainable. The purpose
of the CVFT is to acquire or accept property interests, including conservation easements from willing
sellers who want to preserve their farmland and related natural resources. CVFT seeks to obtain
funding to hold and oversee conservation easements and other interests, to promote educational
programs, policy projects and community involvement to protect farmland.

In addition to the agricultural mitigation fee, the City of Manteca has adopted Chapter 8.24 of the
Municipal Code that establishes the City's "Right to Farm" ordinance. The intent of this ordinance is
to protect agricultural uses in the City. The ordinance establishes the City's policy to preserve,
protect and encourage the use of viable agricultural land for the production of food and other
agricultural products. Chapter 8.24 of the Municipal Code identifies that when nonagricultural land
uses extend onto or approach agricultural areas, conflicts may arise between such land uses and

6 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

unlikely major reclamation projects. In the capability system, soils are generally grouped at three
levels: capability class, subclass, and unit. Capability classes, the broadest groups, are designated by
the numbers 1 through 8. The numbers indicate progressively greater limitations and narrower
choices for practical use. Based on this classification system, approximately 98% of the overall
343.94-acre site acres fall under Class 3 soils.

s (lass 1 soils have slight limitations that restrict their use.

e (lass 2 soils have moderate limitations that restrict the choice of plants or that require
moderate conservation practices.

e C(lass 3 soils have severe limitations that restrict the choice of plants or that require special
conservation practices, or both.

Justification for Approval;

The project site is planned for urban uses in the Manteca General Plan. The project is also located
within the City of Manteca 10-year Planning Horizon {as of the recent Amendment to the SOI that
included a portion of the Griffin Park Master Plan}. Despite the impact to agricultural tand in San
Joaquin County, the project will promote planned, orderly, and efficient development. Lastly, the
project proposes and orderly and logical boundary for annexation and is contiguous to the City limits
{as shown in Figure 2, below). Consistent with the requirement that LAFCo review the proposed
annexation request pursuant to the criteria provided in Government Code Section 56337, the
following justification and findings are made in support of approval of the annexation request.

1} Lands within the annexation area are planned for urban uses in the Manteca General Plan.

2} The project is located within the City of Manteca 10-year Planning Horizon.

3) The project proposes an orderly and logical boundary for annexation and is contiguous to
the City limits.

4) The project creates a logical extension of the City boundaries and can be served by existing
infrastructure.

8 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan



GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

2. RESIDENTIAL ENTITLEMENT MATRIX

The project includes the addition of 1,592 new residential units to the City of Manteca. This
development has been recently amended to be within the 10-year Planning Horizon of Manteca's
Sphere of Influence (SOI). Inclusive of the recent Amendment to the 50I, the 10-year Planning
Horizon projects a build out of approximately 3,124.69 acres which could accommodate up to
30,705 people. The build-out capacity within the 10-year horizon is 9,748 residential units.

it is important to note that although there is a build-out capacity of 9,748 residential units, it is very
unlikely this capacity will be reached in full. The total capacity has been significantly impacted by the
passing of Senate Bill 5 (SB 5) which requires local city and counties to adopt comprehensive long-
term flood management and financing plans based on a specified flood protection plan. The City of
Manteca has partnered with the City of Lathrop and Reclamation District No. 17 to work towards
meeting this mandate. However, in the interim those projects that fall within the area subject to SB
5 are not likely to develop in the near term. The Griffin Park Master Plan is not located within the
200-year floodplain.

The current annexation area is adjacent to existing infrastructure and could serve the focal demand,
and will also provide the connection for other pending and entitled projects to develop
subsequently, such as Evan Estates project (see Appendix A for a map showing the location of
finished, entitled, and pending lots and units in the City of Manteca, as of October 4, 2017}, The Evan
Estates project has an approval final map and is ready to build.

Table 1 provides finished, entitled, and pending applications units and lots, as of October 4, 2017.
Included are Finished Lots, Finished Apartment Units, Entitled Lots, Subdivision Projects Under
Application, and Apartment Units Under Application. It should be noted that the Griffin Park Master
Plan is listed as having 1,532 lots; however, as noted previously, the Griffin Park Master Plan project
will accommodate a total of 1,592 residential units.

In summary, while the residential housing inventory matrix illustrates a large number of housing
units on the books, there are several factors as noted above, as well as market factors, that reduce
the City's inventory to a more realistic level. If one excludes those pending lots/units under
application, the total number could be reduced to 5,752 units. Additional housing units that are
pending/under application will be available as the City continues to develop over time.

paPULATION CALEULATION 15 BASED ON 3. 15 PERSONS PER OWELLING UNIT,

City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan 13









EXHIBIT E

January 18, 2018

TO:

FROM:

James E. Glaser, Executive Officer
LAFCo
CONTACT PERSON: Liz Contreras, LAFCo Analyst

Alex Chetley, Engineering Services Manag
Development Services Division

SUBIECT: GRIFFEN PARK REORGANIZATION TO THE CITY OF MANTECA (LAFC 26-15)

To annex approximately 344 acres to the City of Manteca with concurrent de hment from the
Lathrop-Manteca Fire Protection District

LOCATION: Bounded by the City limits on the north and east, Sedan Avenue on the south and South Main

Street/Manteca Road on the east.

COMMENTS:

AC:SC

Proposed annexation areas shall inciude the entire frontage of all abutting public roads.

City of Manteca shall ann  the entirety of Tinnin Road from the existing City imits at Woodward
Avenue south to the Griffin Park Master Pl southern boundary; or as an alternative, the City shall
enter into an agreement with the County where - : City agre« to maintain, on behalf of the County,
the approximate one-half mil f Tinnin Road (jurisdiction between Woodward Rd and the Griffin
Park Master Plan northern boundary) that will remain under County under this proposed re-
organization. Tinnin Road is currently a na ow rural residential road, approximately 20* wide, and
was not designed to handle the significant increase in City traffic that will result after development of
the Plan.

City of Manteca shall anncx the entirety of Sedan Avenue from the Griffin Park Master Plan western
boundary to the G1  fin Park Master Plan eastern boundary; or as an alternative, the City shall enter
into an agreement with the County where the City agrees to maintain, on behalf of the County, the
approximate one-eighth mile of Sedan Avenue (jurisdiction between the Griffin Park Master Plan
western boundary and the Griffin Park Master Plan eastern boundary) that will remain under
County under this proposed re-organization. Sedan Avenue is currently a narrow rural residential
road, approximateiy 20’ wide, and was not designed to handle the significant increase in City traffic
that will result after development of the Plan.

AT LAFCE FAIC o Referrals Griffin Park Reargemizeanon (LAFC 26-13) Conmients (LA 26151 doc






REVISED

January 24, 2018

LAFCO
509 West Weber Ave., Ste. 420
Stockton, CA 95203

Attn: James Glaser, LAFCo Analyst

Re: Griffin Park Re-  zanization to the City of Manteca
(LAFC 26-15)

Dear Mr. Glaser:

This letter is to express South San Joaquin Irri  tion District’s concerns relative to the proposed
annexation as it relates to the potential impact on the District.

The District would like to inform those involved in the review process of issues that will require
mitigation at some point should developme  or additional services be provided to this particular
area.

The District owns facilities and provides irrigation service in the subject area and its surroundings.
The proposed annexation would tend to further induce development in the area which could
eventually cre e certain problems for the District if not properly addressed.

Generally, development will involve road and underground utility construction, storm drainage
discharge into District facilities, landscaping and general construction within District easements,
all of which could result in increased demand upon District facilities and operations. Applicant
should be made aware that developers will be required to replace District facilities a.__cted by
development, as well . determination « adverse impact to ™ ‘strict’s storm water facilities.



Additionally, the subject area is located adjacent to land utilized { agricultural purposes and
served with District water. Surface water to surrounding agyicul  al property may cause elevated
levels of _ oundwater. These operations may result in noise, dus* smoke, accidental flooding,
sprays and odors, which occur during normal District and agricuitural activities. Furthermo | the
District will need tc * ave continued unrestricted a ess to its facilities ar  the properties it serves.

Those applying for annexation for the purpose of development should be made aware of these
potential problems a "co erns and Developer is advised to contact the L ._trict during the early

stages of planning to assure that th: : issues can be properly mitigated.

Sincerely Yours,

Forrest Killingsworth
Engineering Department Manager






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

the City of Manteca can accommodate. Additionally, Table 1 provides the City’s list of applications
and lots (finished, entitied, and pending applications), as of October 4, 2017. Finished lots, finished
apartment units, entitled lots, subdivision projects under application, and apartment units under
application are included in the table.

CiTY SERVICES PLAN
The City Services Plan has been prepared to fulfili the following requirement:

“Pursuant to California Government Code Section 56653, the San Joaquin Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCQ) requires that any application for a change of organization or
reorganization be accompanied by a plan for providing services. In accordance with Section
56653, the plan shall include:

* an enumeration and description of services to be extended to the affected territory;

* the level and range of those services;

+ an indication of when those services can feasibly be extended to the affected territory;

¢ an indication of any improvements or upgrading of structures, roads, sewer or water
facilities, or other conditions that the local agency would impose or require within the
affected territory if the change of organization or reorganization is completed; and

¢ information with respect to how those services will be financed.”

Overall, existing public services, with improvements proposed as a part of the project, would be
adequate to serve the project. The GPMP annexation area would require extension of services
provided by the City, including public safety and utility services. The level and range of these public
services is described in this document and in additional detail in the Griffin Park Master Plan Draft
Environmental Impact Report. The design, engineering, and construction of these services and
infrastructure improvements will be financed by the developer subject to approval by the City of
Manteca.

TIMELY AVAILABILITY OF WATER SUPPLIES

The Timely Availability of Water Supplies section describes the City’s ability to serve the project site
with adequate water supplies. Eventual build out of the project would total approximately 1,592
residential units on approximately 343.94 acres. This would generate an annual average total
demand of up to approximately 28,270 acre-feet from the City's water supply system in 2035.
Nevertheless, water supplies are sufficient to serve the project site in a timely manner,

FAIR SHARE HOUSING NEEDS

The Fair Share Housing Needs section describes the extent to which this proposal will affect the
City’s ability to achieve its respective fair share of regional housing needs, as determined by the San
Joaquin Council of Governments (consistent with Article 10.6 [starting with Section 65580] of
Chapter 3}. Units that have been approved, built, or are under construction, satisfy approximately
45.6 percent of the RHNA for the most recent Housing Element period {January 1, 2014 through
December 31, 2023). The number of units that need to be satisfied by 2023 vary by income category.

2 . City of Manteca -~ Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

3. CITY SERVICES PLAN

Introduction

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 56653, the San Joaquin Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO) requires that any application for a change of organization or reorganization be
accompanied by a plan for providing services. In accardance with Section 56653, the plan shall
include:

e an enumeration and description of services to be extended to the affected territory;

s the level and range of those services;

» an indication of when those services can feasibly be extended to the affected territory;

¢ an indication of any improvements or upgrading of structures, roads, sewer or water
facilities, or other conditions that the local agency would impose or require within the
affected territory if the change of organization or reorganization is completed; and

¢ information with respect to how those services will be financed.

This City Services Plan has been prepared to fulfill this requirement.

Discussion

The project area consists of 20 parcels totaling approximately 343.94+ acres. The entire project area
is currently focated inside the 10-year Planning Horizon of Manteca's existing SOI (see Figure 2 within
the Open Space Conversion Statement). Figure 2 also depicts the 10 and 20-year Planning Horizons
of the LAFCO-approved SOI boundaries within and adjacent to the plan area. Figure 3 depicts the
existing Manteca General Plan. Figure 4 depicts the existing Manteca General Plan within and
adjacent to the plan area. The Griffin Park Master Plan annexation area consists of 20 parcels, with
the following Assessor’s Parce! Numbers (APNs) shown in Table 2, below.

City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan 17









GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

The City’s most recently adopted Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) (the City's 2015 UWMP)
was adopted by the Manteca City Council on September 20, 2016. The City’s 2015 UWMP included
existing and projected water demands for existing and projected future land uses to be developed
within the City’s Sphere of Influence through 2030. The water demand projections in the City’s 2015
UWMP included existing City water demands, future water demands for developments within the
existing City limit, and future water demands for future service areas outside the existing City limit,

Table 4 compares current and projected water supply and demand {as provided by the City's 2015
UWMP). It indicates that in average water years, the City has sufficient water to meet its customers’
needs, through 2035. This is based on continued development of groundwater wells and Phase |
surface water allocations by the South County Surface Water Project. An increased surface water
allocation of 7,000 acre-feet per year is available through Phase Il of the South County Surface Water
Supply Contract, which would require an expansion of the Nick C. DeGroot Water Treatment Plant.
The City anticipates starting the funding and planning for Phase Il expansion in the next few years
and that Phase Il would come online around 2025.

Under the normal year supply, it is assumed the City’s full allocation of surface water from SCWSP
is fully available. Under the single-dry year supply, it is assumed that the City’s full allocation of
surface water from the SCWSP is reduced to 75% of normal supply (as described in SSJID’s 2015
UWMP), Under the multiple-dry year analysis, it is assumed that the City experiences three dry
years, and that the City’s full ailocation of surface water from the SCWSP is reduced to 87 percent
of normal supply in the first dry year, to 89 percent of normal supply in the second dry year, and to
84 percent of normal supply in the third dry year (as described in SSJID’s 2015 UWMP}.

TABLE 4 - CiTY OF MANTECA PROJECTED SUPPLY AND DEMAND COMPARISON {ACRE-FEET)

2020 2025 2030 2035

Population 77,018 82,912 88,855 95,930

Normal Year Supply? 23,100 30,680 30,990 31,390

Single-Dry Year Supply# 20,220 26,050 26,360 26,760

Multi-Dry Year Supplys B 21,280 27,760 28,070 28,470

Demand totals € 20,410 23,320 25,060 28,270
Difference 870 4,440 3,010 200

ASUPPLY INCLUDES PURCHASED WATER, GROUNDWATER

B REPRESENTS SUPPLY DURING THE THIRD YEAR OF THREE CONSECUTIVE DRY YEARS

CAS PROVIDED BY THE C3TY OF MANTECA 2015 UWMP. DEMAND DOES NOT INCILUDE SHORT-TERM REDUCTIONS DUE TO iIMPLEMENTATION OF THE
WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN.

SOURCE: KENNEDY/JENKS ASSOCIATES 2016.

A. GROUND WATER

The City operates a system of wells interconnected with a transmission/distribution pipe system.
Manteca’s groundwater supply is pumped from groundwater resources, which consist of 38 square
miles of the Eastern San Joaquin County Groundwater Basin, a sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley
Groundwater Basin. The City owns and operates 15 potable water wells and 31 irrigation wells. The
City’s annual potable groundwater production has steadily increased historically, reaching a peak of
14,900 acre-feet in 2004. Commissioning the surface water treatment plant in 2005 decreased
groundwater use considerably and currently supplies an average of approximately 52 percent of the

20 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan









GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

C. RECYCLED WATER

The Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility treats influent from both the City of Manteca
{85 percent) and the City of Lathrop (15 percent) to Title 22 standards. The Manteca-Lathrop Water
Quality Control Facility is permitted to treat an average dry-weather flow of approximately 9.87 mgd
and is approved for an expansion to 17.5 mgd. The City currently uses reclaimed {recycled) water to
irrigate City-owned land near the WWTP, as well as privately-owned land, from about May through
September of each year. In the remaining months, the WWTP effluent is generally discharged to the
San Joaquin River.

D. EXISTING TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

The City’s existing water distribution system consists of a buried network of approximately 170 miles
of pipelines, ranging in diameter from 1 to 6-inch pipelines in the older parts of the City to 8 to 12-
inch and 16-inch diameter pipes in the newer areas. The distribution system conveys water from the
sources to customers and must provide capacity to meet all domestic, industrial, irrigation, and fire
suppression demands. Due to the distributed nature of the groundwater wells, large transmissions
were not needed to move large volumes of water around the City.

E. WATER CONSERVATION

The City is a signatory member of the California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) and
has active water conservation program that inciudes the following CUWCC Best Management
Practices.

e BMP 1-Water Survey Program for Single-Family and Multi-Family Residential Customers
e BMP 2-Residential Plumbing Retrofit

¢ BMP 3-System Water Audits, Leak Detection and Repair

e BMP 4-Metering with Commodity Rates

e  BMP 5-Large Landscape Conservation Programs

s BMP 6-High Efficiency Washing Machine Rebate Programs
e BMP 7-Public Information Programs

e BMP 8-5chool Education Programs

* BMP 11- Conservation Pricing

e BMP 12-Conservation Coordinator

s BMP 13-Water Waste Prohibition

* BMP 14-Residential ULFT Replacement

Total water use throughout the City service area was projected in the City's 2015 UWMP to increase
to 28,270 AFY by 2030. The City's water demand estimated incorporates the City's water
conservation plan and compliance with the Water Conservation Act of 2009, known as SBx7-7. In
2014 and 2015, the City implemented a suite of water conservation measures. In addition, in 2016,
the City amended their water waste ordinance to include the 2014-2015 water conservation
measures. The 2015 UWMP anticipates that the City will meet its water use targets by maintaining
its current water conservation practices.

City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan - 23



GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

As documented in the City of Manteca 2015 Urban Water Management Pian, the City of Manteca
water use rate was 137 gallons per capita per day (gpcd) in 2015. This is a substantial increase in
water demand as compared with prior years; in 2005, the City water use rate was approximately
220 gped, and in 2010 it was approximately 170 gpcd. This estimated per capita water demand target
and the water demand projection are reflective of increased conservation measures being
implemented throughout the City. The City will continue to monitor water use/demand through
their water meter reading program to ensure that conservation measures are being implemented.
Adjustments will be made according to the data obtained through the water meter reading program.

F. GENERAL PLAN

The City's General Plan includes policies and implementation programs retated to maintaining an
adequate water supply for the City's population. Following adoption of the General Plan, the City
updated its Water Management Plan based on the growth projections of the General Plan. Based
on existing water use patterns the water supply is reasonably available through 2035. The area
served would include all potential development within the 10-year Planning Horizon which includes
the project location. The City's Water Master Plan also makes it clear that additional areas of the
City, including the 20-year Planning Horizon, could be served by using more surface water and
developing additional groundwater supplies. City identified use of recycled water could also
generate sufficient water savings to extend the supply availability to support growth through 2030.

G. TIMING AND EXTENSION OF WATER SUPPLY TO THE PROJECT SITE

The construction of onsite infrastructure improvements would be required to accommodate
development of the project site, as described below. Water supply would be provided to the project
site based on the timing of the development of the plan area. Water service provided to each new
development area as each is constructed.

Project Potable Water: Development areas proposed by the plan area would be served by a new
potable water distribution system. The proposed potable water system for the Griffin Park Master
Plan is shown in Figure 6. Development of the proposed potable water system will require the
instatiation of additional water mains within the proposed Antone Raymus Parkway to comply with
the 2005 City of Manteca Master Water Plan which includes a west-to-east water main extension
through site. The proposed on-site water distribution system will have various points-of-connection
to the City mains. Each will connect to the existing water main line in South Main Street. The north
point-of-connection will be at the intersection of South Main Street and Tannehill Street. The south
point-of-connection will be to the extended 12-inch water main in South Main Street. The middle
point-of-connection will be to the 12-inch water main at the intersection of South Main Street and
Springfield Drive. Additionally, an internally looped system of water lines will be installed within the
project site. A water system analysis will be prepared during future design phases to monitor
compliance with City of Manteca fire flow and pressure standards.

24 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

The proposed water distribution system may v _.ize Best Management Practices (BMP) and design
control features, including the fol  ving Low I act Development *'.ID) measures:

1.

NOWV e WwN

Implementation of the City of Manteca water recycling program for irrigation of public
areas.

Irrigation system designs may include “purple pipe” for distribution of recycled water.
Reduction of turf areas on  ts.

Use of rain gardens on lots and in public areas.

Use of drought-resistant vegetation in landscaping on lots and public i :as.

Use of native trees and vegetation for landscaping on lots and in public areas.

Lot designs may include features that receive roof runoff frorn downspouts and pro  le for
reuse of rainwater for irrigation.

As noted previously, SSJID provides water supply for e agricultural uses and maintains an
easement for three underground pipelines. These pipelines would remain as part ¢ he project.

Project Non-Potable Water: The project site development would include the evelopment of anon-

:e non-potable water distribution system that would eventually provide irrigation water to planned
parks, open space and landscaped areas. A map of the proposed reclaimed water infrastructure that
would be developed +...hin the Griffin Park I ster Plan area is shown in the exhibit be w.

Exhibit 1: Reclaimed Water Infras icture:

26 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

The City’'s drainage facilities consist of:

¢ Detention Basins

¢ Stormwater Quality Treatment Systems

+ Pump Stations

»  Water Level Monitoring Stations

e Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition {SCADA) System
s 55JiD Drains and Laterals

Detention Basins: SSJID requires that storm drainage flows do not exceed the capacity of their
facilities. As such, the City requires detention basins to help satisfy this requirement as they provide
storage to attenuate peak flows before drainage flows are pumped into SSJID's facilities. Some
basins also delay releasing water for a longer period to further reduce the potential of downstream
flooding. Most detention basins are joint-use facilities providing recreation and other uses when not
being used for stormwater detention.

Stormwater Quality Treatment Systems: Stormwater quality standards imposed and monitored by
the EPA and the State Water Resources Board through the City's stormwater NPDES permit require
treatment of stormwater runoff prior to its release into the sloughs, creeks, rivers or the Delta.
Treatment is often provided within detention basins in a separate “wet” area that is part of or
adjacent to the main basin, Other treatment may be provided by on-site source control and by site
specific facilities such as vortex separators. Stormwater quality is an integral part of the City's
stormwater management system.

Pump Stations: Most existing stormwater is pumped into the SS5JD Laterals and Drains. Pumps are
sized according to City design criteria and their operation is controlled by water levels in
downstream drains.

Water Level Monitoring Stations: There are 10 existing water level monitoring stations throughout
the City's storm drainage systems that are used to obtain real-time water level measurements at
critical low points in the system to prevent flooding.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System: The City uses a SCADA system to
remotely monitor and control the existing storm drainage pump stations and water level monitoring

stations.

SSJID Drains and Laterats: The City currently uses several 55JiD Drains, Laterals and the French Camp
Outlet Canal to convey stormwater runoff to the San Joaquin River. Drains remove irrigation runoff
as well as stormwater from irrigated lands and urban runoff; pressurized laterals systems deliver
irrigation water and are also used to convey some drainage. The use of Laterals for City drainage has
some limitations because capacity must be maintained for irrigation flows at all times of the year
and hydraulic grade lines are maintained higher for irrigation water deliveries.

28 .  City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan


















GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

Wastewater

The City of Manteca provides wastewater collection and treatment for the incorporated area of the
City of Manteca, as well as wastewater treatment for portions of the City of Lathrop and
unincorporated areas of the County. The City of Manteca 2012 Wastewater Collection System
Master Plan Update (2013) and the City of Manteca Wastewater Quality Control Facility Master Plan
Update (2006) are the primary sources for the information included in this section. The Master Plans
outline a long-term strategy for meeting future discharge and capacity requirements in order to
meet community needs for buildout of the General Plan.

A, WASTEWATER COLLECTION

The overall trunk sewer strategy in Manteca consists of a combination trunk sewer gravity collection
system with pump or lift stations located along the alignment to convey wastewater to an infiuent
pump station located at the Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality Control Facility. Interim pump stations
are constructed as needed and gradually phased out as the collection system is completed. The
North Manteca Collection Strategy (NMCS) and South Manteca Collection Strategy (SMCS) will
coltect flow from areas where future growth is expected. The Central Manteca Collection Strategy
{CMCS) connects the existing collection system to the NMCS.

Wastewater flow from specific sections of the City will be directed to either a pump station, lift
station, or a trunk sewer. The use of pump stations and lift stations provide several benefits, while
they have higher operation and maintenance costs. For reference, two permanent pump stations
and two permanent lift stations will be included in the NMCS. Three permanent pump stations and
four permanent lift stations will be included in the SMCS. Woodward Park Pump Station, Tara Park
Pump Station, Bella Vista Lift Station, and Antigua Way Lift Station will be decommissioned, and
their influent sewers redirected to the SMCS. Additional pump and lift stations will be constructed
as needed for developments to connect to the proposed trunk sewers.

B, WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PERMITTING AND CAPACITY

The Facility is currently a 9.87 mgd rated combined biofilter-activated sludge tertiary treatment
plant, and the average daily flow is about 6.5 mgd (from Manteca and Lathrop). Currently, at the
Facility, an influent pump station with three mechanical screens serve two parallel treatment
systems. Primary treatment is identical in both systems, and consists of aerated grit removal, and
primary sedimentation. Primary effluent undergoes biological treatment by ultra-fine-bubble
activated sludge aeration basins, nitrification and denitrification, and secondary sedimentation at
both treatment systems.

Undisinfected secondary effluent is either stored for agricultural irrigation use in a 15-million-galion
pond or blended with food processing waste and reused directly to agricultural fields. The
agricultural fields are used to grow crops for dairy feed. The land application area consists of 190
acres owned by the City of Manteca, plus another 70 acres owned by Dutra Farms, Inc.

Secondary effiuent in excess of crop demands undergoes further treatment through rapid mixing,
flocculation, tertiary treatment using cloth media filtration, and ultraviolet-light (UV) Disinfection.

34 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

The Public Facilities and Services Element of the 2023 Manteca General Plan addresses wastewater
treatment through the following policies and implementation programs.

e Ensure wastewater collection and treatment for all development in the City and the safe
disposal of wastes (Policy PF-P-18).

¢ The City will maintain capacity to process combined residential, commercial and industrial
ftow {Policy PF-P-15}.

¢ The City shall develop new sewage treatment and trunk line capacity as necessary to serve
new development {Policy PF-P-20).

e City sewer services will not be extended to unincorporated areas, except in extraordinary
circumstances. Existing commitments for sewer service outside the City limits shall continue
to be honored (Policy PF-P-21}.

e The City shail update the Public Facilities Implementation Program (PFIP) every five years.
The update shall be reviewed annually for adequacy and consistency with the General Plan
{PF-1-8).

e The City will promote reduced wastewater system demand through efficient use of water
by:

o Requiring water conserving design and equipment in new construction;

o Encouraging retrofitting with water conserving devices;

o Designing wastewater systems to minimize inflow and infiltration to the extent
economically feasible; and

o Maintaining a Citywide map of all sewer collection system components and
monitoring the condition of the system on a regular basis.

o (PF-1-12)

E. WASTEWATER SYSTEM WITHIN THE GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN AREA

Wastewater services within the Griffin Park Master Plan area would be provided by existing and
planned City of Manteca collection and treatment system. Figure 8 provides an overview of the
sanitary sewer system that would developed within the Griffin Park Master Plan Area. Wastewater
treatment would be provided at the City’s existing Wastewater Quality Control Facility (WQCF) at
2450 West Yosemite Avenue in western Manteca. Griffin Park is located within the South Manteca
Collection Shed (SMCS). The backbone of the SMCS is the South Manteca Trunk Sewer {(SMTS) along
Woodward Avenue. The construction of a deep sewer along Woodward Avenue allows for future
abandonment of Woodward Park Pump Station and would accommodate development while
minimizing construction of infrastructure in South Manteca. Several sections of the SMCS have been
constructed or designed in preparation for construction. Phased construction of the network within
this shed will occur as development progresses. interim facilities for conveying the effluent from the
South Manteca Collection Area include:

1. The existing 12-inch and 18-inch Woodward Force Main (WFM) which extends from the
Woodward Park Pump Station to the WQCF.

' 36 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan












GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

services, Additionally, the City has been steadily increasing the number of sworn officers at the
Police Department in recent years.

The department is organized into two divisions: Operations and Services. Operations is the largest
division of the department and includes aif uniformed officers and their support teams. Operations
Division units include patrol, traffic, school resource officers, community service officers, special
weapons and tactics (SWAT), crisis response team, mounted patrol, canine, gangs, and bomb squad.
The Services Division includes all the teams and units that support the police function of the
department, including dispatch, records, property and evidence, crime analysis, and animal services.
In addition, the department has volunteers working with its officers and employees. The department
operates out of City Hall, 1001 West Center Street.

Police services outside of the City of Manteca city limits are provided by the San Joaquin County
Sheriff's Department, located in French Camp approximately 8 miles northwest of Manteca. Police
patrol services are provided 24 hours a day by 130 uniformed deputies as of 2006. The County is
divided into eight geographical areas or "beats." These beats are staffed around the clock and
provide emergency response capability to citizens in the unincorporated area of the County. The
MPD provides mutual aid to the San Joaquin County Sheriff's Office, and vice versa when a situation
exceeds the capabilities of either department. Mutuai aid is coordinated through the San Joaquin
County Sheriff.

The City’s General Plan includes policies and implementation measures that would allow for the
Department to continue providing adequate staffing levels. Below is a list of relevant policies:

e The City shall endeavor through adequate staffing and patro! arrangements to maintain the
minimum feasible police response times for police calls.

e The City shall provide police services to serve the existing and projected population. The
Police Department will continuously monitor response times and report annually on the
results of the monitoring.

The department classifies calls for service as priority 1, priority 2 or priority 3. Priority 1 calls are calls
where a threat is posed to life or a crime of violence. Priority 2 calls are calls for service where there
is an urgency or suspicious behavior. Priority 3 calls are calls for service where no emergency or
serious problem is involved. There were roughly the same number of Priority 1 calis in 2015 and
2016: 214 and 217, respectively. Additionally, there were 16,804 Priority 2 calls in 2015 compared
with 18,080 in 2016, and there were 7,851 Priority 3 calls in 2015 compared with 8,551 in 2016. The
averages for the department’s response times for 2015 and 2016 for the 3 priorities are listed below.

¢ Priority 1 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 35 seconds. 2016, 4 minutes and 27 seconds.
e Priority 2 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 44 seconds. 2016, 27 minutes and 2 seconds.
s  Priority 3 calls: 2015, 4 minutes and 2 seconds. 2016, 50 minutes and 22 seconds

The Manteca Police Department defines offences for statistical purposes using the Uniform Crime
Reporting Code of California. Crimes are classified as Part 1 or Part 2 offences, depending on the
priority of the crime. In 2016, 2,032 Part 1 offences, which include homicide, rape, burglary, and

L 40 A City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan






GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

10 being the lowest. The |1SO rating measures individual fire protection agencies against a Fire
Suppression Rating Schedule, which includes such criteria as facilities and support for handling and
dispatching fire alarms, first-alarm response and initial attack, and adequacy of local water supply
for fire-suppression purposes. The 1SO ratings are used to establish fire insurance premiums. The
City plans to apply for ISO re-classification when an additional proposed Fire Station (Fire Station
No. 5) is complete. In addition, upon completion the Fire Department will be in a position to, and
plans to apply for Accreditation through the Commission of Fire Accreditation International (CFAI).

While the MFD provides primary fire protection to the community, the MFD has mutual aid
agreements with the Ripon Consolidated Fire Protection District and the Lathrop-Manteca Fire
District, which has served and will continue to serve Manteca's rural and urbanizing areas. The City
also has an Office of Emergency Services (OES) fire engine assigned to the City in 2004. An agreement
with OES requires the City to respond to State Emergencies when requested. The MFD also
participates in the State of California mutual aid plan.

As done with previous annexations, the City of Manteca will enter into an agreement with the
Lathrop-Manteca Fire District. The purpose of this ten-year agreement is for revenue recovery for
the LMFD to lessen the immediate financial impact to the District as a result of the annexation to
the City of Manteca and detachment from the Fire District. Based on current assessed value, the
annual loss of revenues (including property tax and loss of direct assessment) is 510,673. The
agreement will aid in transitioning the project area from the LMFD to MFD.

The City of Manteca General Plan 2023 includes policies and implementation measures that would
allow for the Department to continue providing adequate facilities and staffing levels. Below is a list
of relevant policies:

e The City shall endeavor through adequate staffing and station locations to maintain the
minimum feasible response time for fire and emergency calls (PF-P-43).

» The City shall provide fire services to serve the existing and projected population (PF-P-44),

e The City will establish the criteria for determining the circumstances under which fire service
will be enhanced (PF-P-45).

e The Fire Department shall continuously monitor response times and report annually on the
results of the monitoring (PF-i-24).

e The City shall encourage a pattern of development that promotes the efficient and timely
development of public services and facilities (LU-P-4).

¢ The City shall continue the practice of annexation with detachment from the fire district in
an effort to achieve compliance with NFPA 1710 for the citizens of Manteca.

From the one-year period between July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, the average travel time
{excluding dispatch time and turnout time) for the Manteca Fire Department was 195 seconds, and
the 90" percentiie travel time was 350 seconds’.

? Email correspondence with James Glaser, LAFCO on December 14, 2017.

42 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan









GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

TABLE 6 - PROJECTED SUPPLY AND DEMAND COMPARISON (ACRE-FI )

2020 2 2030 2035

Population 77,018 82,912 88,855 95,930

Normal Year Supply? 23,100 30,680 30,990 31,390

Single-Dry Year Supply* 20,220 26,050 26,360 26,760

Multi-Dry Year Supply* 8 21,280 27,760 28,070 28,470

Damand snraig 2h AN 77 320 25,060 28,270
X 3,010 200

ASU  VINtouwe> PURCHASED WATER, GROUNDWATER

8 REPRESENTS SUPPLY DURING THE THIRD YEAROF 1 E CONSECUTIVE DRY YEARS

CAS PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MANTECA 2015 UWMP. DEMAND DOES NOT INCLUDE SHORT-TERM REDUCTIONS DUE TO iMPLEMENTATION OF THE
WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN, IMELEMENTATION OF A WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN WOULD REDUCE DEMAND TOTALS.

SOURCE: KENNEDY/JENKS ASSOCIATES 2016,

According to the City of Manteca, the City has adequate water supplies to support existing demand
in the City in addition to the build out of the plan area, under average daily and maximum daily
dermanc onditions. The water demand for current and proposed uses in the City of Manteca is
21,894 AFY. The City calculi s separately that it has a projected total supply of 26,428 AFY in the
year 2020, leaving 4,534 AFY available. Griffin Park’s water demand after full buiid-out will be 887
AFY®.

8 As provided by City of Manteca Senior Planner, J.D. Hightower, on November 1, 2017.

46 City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan



EXHIBIT H
GRIFFIN PARK MASTER PLAN ANNEXATION PLAN

5. FAIR SHARE HOUSING NEEDS

The extent to which the proposal will affect the City in achieving its respective fair share of regional
housing needs, as determined by the San Joaquin Council of Governments consistent with Article
10.6 (commencing with Section 65580) of Chapter 3, Division 1 of Title 7 is provided below.

The project site is currently under San Joaquin County Jurisdiction and is not subject to the City of
Manteca's Housing Element. The San Joaquin County General Plan currently designates the project
site for Low Density Residential (R/L) and General Agriculture (A/G) uses. The project site is within
the City's sphere of Influence (10-year Planning Horizon) and is planned in the City of Manteca
General Plan for General Commercial {GC 0.6 floor-area-ratio [FAR]), Low Density Residential {LDR
2.1 to 8.0 dwelling units per acre [du/ac}), Urban Reserve Very Low Density Residential {UR-VLDR
less than 2.0 du/ac), and Park {P). Additionally, the San Joaquin County Zoning Ordinance currently
designates the project site for General Agriculture (AG-40) and Agriculture-Urban Reserve (AU-20)
uses.

The project would generate approximately 1,552 single-family density units at full build out. The
zoning designations provide for the following residential uses: large lot (88 units}, standard lot (1,228
units), and small lot (276 units). Duplexes are permitted within standard lot and small lot zoning
designations. Additionally, the small lot designation allows for the development of more affordable
single-family attached housing. Nevertheless, it is expected that the units built as part of the Griffin
Park Master Plan will be deveioped at market rate, and therefore would be included within the
Above Moderate and/or Moderate income categories (as defined by RHNA),

The table below shows the City's remaining Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) based on
income category and the need that has already been satisfied during the Housing Element period
{i.e., January 1, 2014, to December 31, 2015) by built and approved units.

Units that have been approved, built, or are under construction, satisfy approximately 45.6 percent
of the RHNA for this Housing Element period. The number of units that need to be satisfied by 2023
(the end of the 8-year planning period) vary by income category. All of the above-moderate income
RHNA is satisfied by units that have been approved or built. The lower-income and moderate-
income categories have a remaining need of 2,395 units.

TABLE 7 — REMAINING NEEDS BASED ON BUILT AND APPROVED UNITS (JAN. 1, 2014 - Dec. 31, 2015)

INCOME CATEGORY RHNA APPROVED, BUILT, AND UNDER CONSTRUCTION REMAINING UNITS NEEDED
Extremely Low 459 0 459
Very Low 466 0 466
Low 693 48 645
Moderate 825 0 825
Above Moderate 1,958 8,542 0
Total 4,401 8,582 2,395

SOURCE: MANTECA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, 2015

City of Manteca - Griffin Park Master Plan Annexation Plan 47






AN JUAWIUIN
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIOI. ..GENDA ITEM NO. 6

LAFCo

EAAVAL YVAIFFPrmD AVIFTRIL I AL ST ans Pt o F o W NIL P N R N A ialatatal

EXECUTIVE OFFICI U'S REPORT

February 8, 2018
TO: LAFCo Cc¢ missioners
FR™M: James E. Glaser, Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  ELECTION OF CHA Ut AND VICE CHAIR

At the beginning of each calendar year the Commission selects its Chair and Vice-Chair.
Rotation of the Chair has traditionally been City-County-City-County-Public Member. Although
this has been the usual order for selection, tt  Rules of the Commission policy does not specify
the order of rotation. If the Commission chooses to follow past practice, a County member
would serve as Chairperson and a Public member would serve as Vice-Chair in 2018.

Chairperson Vice-Chair
2013 Larry Ruhstaller County Steven B. Nilssen Public
2014 Steven B. Nilssen  Public Mike Maciel City
2015 Mike Maciel City Chuck Winn County
2016 Chuck Winn County Doug Kuehne City

2017 Doug Kuehne City Tom Patti County



WY W W AWM WY

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AGENIL ITEM NO.7
LAFCo
SN0 W WFRFR AVVENIIF SIHTE A%2n QTACKTAM A QSN2

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

February 8, 2018
TO: " AFCo Commissioners
FROM: James E. Glaser, Executive Officer

SUL 2CT: Draft! unicipal Service Review orkshop
Selected San Joa¢, in County Reclamatio Districts

Recommendation

It is recomn 1ded that after receiving testimony and providing comments on the Draft
Munic | il Service Review for Selected San Joaquin County Reclamation Districts that the
matter be scheduled “ir a public hearing on March 8, 2018.

Background

A Municipal Service Review (MSR) is a comprehensive review of an agency intended to
obtain information about the agency’s ability to provide services. Its purpose is to
evaluate the provision of services from a comprehensive perspective and recommend
actions, when necessary, to promote the efficient provision of those service  Service
reviews are intended to serve as a tool to help LAFCo, the public and other agencies better
understand the public service structure and evalu : options for the provision of efficient
and effective public services that the agency currently provides. State law requires that
LAFCo update Spheres of Influence and prepare a Municipal Service Review in
conjunction with that update. This is the first Municipal Service Review prepared for the
Reclamation Districts.

The MSR is required by the Cortese-Knox-Her > _ Act to have six « egories, as
defined by the San Joaquin LAFCo “Service Review Policies” December 14, 2012. Each

of 1" :se categories requires a written determination. The six categories are as follows:

s Growth and Population Projections for the Affected *rea

Page 1 of 4



e The Location and Characteristics of any Disadvantage Unincorporated
Communities within or Contiguous to the Sphere of Influence

o Present and Planned Capacity of Public Facilities and Adequacy of Public
Services, Including Infrastructure Needs and Deficiencies

e Financial Ability of Agencies to Provide Services

e Status of and Opportunities for Shared Facilities

e Accountability for Community Service Needs, Including Governmental Structure
and Operational Efficiencies

In determining a sphere of influence, the Commission is required to consider and make
written determinations with respect to the following factors (Government Code Section
56425):

o The Present and Planned Land Uses in the Area, Including Agricultural and Open
Space Lands.

» The Present and Probable Need for Public Facilities and Services in the Area.

¢ The Present Capacity of Public Facilities and Adequacy of Public Services that the
Agency Provides or is Authorized to Provide.

» The Existence of Any Social or Economic Communities of Interest in the Area if
the Commission Determines that they are Relevant to the Agency.

o The Present and Probable Need for those Public Facilities and Services within any
Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within the Sphere of
Influence.

The spheres of influence for the Reclamation Districts were last updated in 1983 and were
established following their existing boundaries. The Districts have no plans to expand
services to areas outside their boundaries, nor do they have plans to expand their
boundaries. The draft MSR does not identify any need for services outside the District’s
existing boundaries. Therefore, the MSR recommends that the Sphere of Influence for
each of the districts be established as a coterminous sphere reflecting the Districts’
existing boundaries.

There are fifty-two Reclamation Districts (RD) in San Joaquin County. Due to the sheer
number of districts and their complexities, LAFCo decided to focus its first Municipal
Service Review on twenty-one of the fifty-two districts, The Districts selected included
those districts, which surround the urbanized areas of the County and therefore have the
greatest responsibility to protect citizens and property from flooding. These Districts
protect 73,853 acres from flood events through the maintenance of 146 miles of levees.

This report represents the first comprehensive look at Reclamation Districts in San
Joaquin County. It provides a complete assessment of each district and it provides a
comparative analysis as well. In addition, the report provides an overview regarding levee
standards, revenue sources, funding opportunities and the regulatory setting.

The implication of SB-3, regarding 200-year flood protection is also addressed. A

number of local agencies, including several reclamation districts that are part of this
review, are working with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers on the Lower San Joaquin

Page 2 of 4



River Feasibility Study. The study is a multi-year $10 million study that will help
determine improvements needed to reach or exceed the 200-year level of flood protection.
The Lower San Joaquin Feasibility Study will reach the part of San Joaquin County along
the San Joaquin River up to and through Stockton including the Lodi Waste Water
Treatment Plant. In addition, the study includes the watersheds east of Stockton and
covers nearly 140 miles of levees. The districts in the study include: Bishop Tract (RD
2042), Atlas Tract (RD 2126), Shima Tract (RD 2115), Lincoln Village West (RD. 1608),
Sargent Barnhardt (RD.2074), Smith Tract (RD.1614), Weber Tract (RD. §28), Boggs
Tract (RD. 404), Rough and Ready Island (RD. 403), and Mossdale (RD. 17)

The document has been transmitted to the various Reclamation Districts for comment.
LAFCo has received comments from several Districts. The Districts’ comments consist
primarily of corrections and updates to the information. These comments will be included
in the final report, scheduled to be considered by the Commission on March 8, 2018.

The Commission’s service review policy sets forth the procedure for public participation
and public hearing. The policy requires a two-step process for the adoption of a service
review: 1) a public meeting/workshop with the Commission to accept comments from the
public and the Commission “prior to finalizing the document™; and 2) a formal 21-day
review period and public hearing. Staff will provide public notice for the March 8, 2018
meeting to meet our legal obligation for a public hearing. The Commission will be able to
adopt the MSR at that meeting or may continue the matter to a future meeting. A motion
is attached for Commission’s consideration.

The draft report was previously transmitted to the Commissioners for their early review.

Page 3 of 4



Motion

Moved by Commissioner , seconded by Commissioner that the
Selected San Joaquin County Reclamation Districts Municipal Service Review and Sphere
of Influence Plan Update be set for public hearing on March 8, 2018.

Page 4 of 4



SAN JUAUWUIN
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

LAFCo

2018 PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE
SAN JOAQUIN LOCAL AGENCY FORMA ION COMMIS™"ON

The Commission generally meets on -~ : second Thursday of each month at 9:00 A.M. in the
Board of Supervisors Chambers, 6" Floor, 44 North San Joaquin Street Stockton, California.
Occasionally, conflicts ay arise that would :quire an adjustment to the schedule. 1lir
deadlines apply for most applicatior = Special circumstances for complex proposals may
require greater processing time.

MEETING DA E APPLICATION FILING
DEADLINE
January 11, 2018 November 9, 2017
February 8, 2018 December 14, 2017
March 8, 2018 January 11, 2018
Apnl 12, 2018 February 15,2018
May 10, 2018 March 15, 2018
June 14, 2018 April 19, 2018
July 12, 2018 May 17,2018
August 9, 2018 June 14, 2018
September 13, 2018 July 19, 2018
October 11, 2018 Augu 16, 2018
November 8, 2018 September 13, 2018

December 13,2018 Oct Mer 18, 2018



SAN JOAQUIN

LOCAL AG NCY FORMATION COMMISSIO: AGENDA ITEM NO. 9
LAFCo
ANO \Waet \Alahar Avarnis Quita AN CTMANKTMNRL A NE2N2

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

February 8, 2018
TO: LAFCo Commissioners
FROM: " s E. Glaser, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: MID-FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 BUDGET REPORT

Background

Each year the Commission approves ano rating budget for LAFCo. The budget anticipates the annual
costs for staff salaries, commissioner stipends, office space, computers, conference registration fees,
and contract for services. 1f a LAFCo has no representation of independent special districts on its
commission, then the county and its cities each provide one-half share of the operational costs. In San
Joaquin, each of the seven cities share of the cost is  portion by the population in each city. In June
the Commission approved the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget and anticipated Revenuc of $440,950
and Exp ditures of $719,896. Although LAFCo revenues fell short in covering all of the operating
expenses, it was anticipated that the Commission would utilize funds from its Contingency/Reserves

‘hich were projected to be $757,426 at the end of the previous fiscal year. The purpose of this Staff
Report is to update the '_ mmissions on the budget activity during the first six months of the fiscal year
(July 1 to December 31, 2018).

Revenues

The majority of LAFCO’s revenues are acquired from the County ($210,000) and City ($210,000)
contributions followed by application filing fees ($15,000) and interest _ 5,950). It was estimated at
budg time that LAFCo would carry over $757,47" but the actual amount carried over was
$768,999. LAI'"oreceived the County and City contributions totaling $420,000 in July 2017. It was
estimated that only $15,000 would be received from application filing fees in FY 17-18 due to a
majority ¢ he Citi¢ not having current Municipal Service Reviews and Spheres of Influence Updates
preventing annexations occurring = those Cities. [t was anticipated that filing fee revenues would



likely come from City annexation requests from Lathrop and Manteca that had updated MSR/SOls,
out-of-agency service requests, and from the remaining Cities seeking to update their MSRs. During
the first six months, LAFCo received $22,200 from application filing fees. The budget estimated
LAFCo would accumulate $5,950 in interest. LAFCoreceived two quarterly interest payments totaling
$5,199. Revenues that were not anticipated in the budget but received during the first six months were
Administrative Fees in the amount of $13,180. This amount represents a 20% Administrative Fee for
managing consultant contracts. At this time LAFCo administrates two consultant contracts: A contract
with Mulberg & Associates to update a MSR/SOI for Reclamation District 2038-Lower Jones Tract
and Reclamation Distruct-2039 Upper Jones Tract, and a contract with Mintier & Associates to update
the MSR/SOI for South San Joaquin lrrigation District. The chart below shows the revenues budgeted
for FY17-18, total amount received, and percentage above or below the budgeted amount. As of
December 31, 2017, LAFCo has received $19,624 more than budgeted and its current fund balance is
$1,032,211.

FY 2017-2018 Revenues

Budgeted Total A_mount .
Amount Received Difference %
July 1-Dec 31 Over/Under
Filing Fees $15,000 $22.200 $7.200 48%
County/City Contribution $420,000 $420,000 $0 0%
Interest $5,950 $5,194 -$756 -13%
20% Administrative Fees $13,180 +§$13,180
Total $440,950 $458,414 $19,624 4%

Expenditures

Staff Salaries/Benefits and Commission Stipends

The Commission budgeted $434,501 for 2 full-time staff and 1 part-time Commission Clerk and
Commissioner Stipends. As of December 31, 2017, only $144,220 (33%) has been expended. Savings
on staft salaries and benefits are attributed to the use of part-time staff.

Services and Supplies

The Commission budgeted $285,395 for LAFCo operating costs that include office rent, CALAFCo
membership dues, conference costs for Commissioners and Staff, legal costs, and other miscellaneous
costs to run the office. Within Services and Supplies the Commission allocated $200,000 for “Contract
for Services.” In FY16-17 the Commission contracted with Mulberg & Associates to complete a
MSR/SOI Update on 21 reclamation districts. The total contract amount was for $97,400. Currently,
$24,350 remains to be paid in the contract. A balance of $149,150 remains in the Contract for Services
account. As shown in the chart below, LAFCo is well below the amounts budgeted for Services and
Supplies in the current budget year.



FY2017-2018 Expenditures

Budgeted Tj?ltlzl Eﬁ;;gid Difference Percentage Expended

Iegal Fees $15,000 $2,642 -512.358 18%
Office Supplies 3.900 538 -3.362 14%
Communications 2,500 1,028 -1,472 41%
CALAFCO Membership 5.668 5,668 0 100%
Rents/Leases-Copier & Usage 4,800 1,490 -3,310 31%
Lease-County Computers 1,340 626 -714 47%
Commissioner Conference 10,440 9,171 -1,269 88%
Staff Conference 7.583 4,392 -3,191 58%
Data Processing Direct Charges 6,533 2,484 4,049 38%
Auditors Payroll Charges 300 0 -300 0%
Registrar of Voters 300 0 -300 0%
Recorders Fees 450 75 -375 17%
Publications & Legal Notices 1,500 138 -1,362 9%
Worker’s Compensation Ins. 181 181 0 100%
Property Insurance 900 0 -900 0%
Office Space/Utilities 24,000 10,613 -13,387 44%
Contract for Services 200,000 26,500 -173,500 13%

Total $285,395 $65,545 -$219.850 23%

Work Program

The FY 2017-18 Work Program includes: application processing for annexations and other
organizational changes and out-of-agency service requests. Municipal Service Reviews (MSRs) and
Spheres of Influence (SOIs) Updates are currently being drafted for the Cities of Tracy, Stockton,
Escalon, and Ripon. The Final MSR/SOI Updates will be completed for 21 reclamation districts in the
coming month. Staff has begun work on a MSR for the county rural fire districts. MSRs will be
forthcoming for Byron-Bethany Imrigation District and West Side Irrigation District and two
Reclamation Districts that will be followed by consolidation requests. The Tracy Rural Fire District
and City of Tracy Fire Service Governance Study is expected to come before the Commission for

review and approval in 2018.

Staff will be prepared to answer further questions on the budget at the February 8, 2018 Commission

Meeting,




